
	Adding Parties [R15]
	22

	Admissions [R31]
	34

	
Authenticity of Docs
	35

	
Deemed [R19(19)]
	18, 34, 112

	
Judgment Based on Admissions
	90

	
Notice to Admit [Form 23]– agree on facts
	34, 112

	
Pleadings
	34, 112

	
Reply to Notice to Admit (within 14 days)
	34

	
Rule 18A Evidence [R18A(3)]
	91

	
Withdrawal of Admissions
	35

	Advocacy
	1

	Affidavits [R44] (PCH Appendix 1)
	41

	
Alterations, erasures, re-swearing [R51(9)]
	50

	
Body of Affidavit
	44

	Format
	44

	Figures, not words
	45

	Introductory Paragraph
	43

	Deponent’s rel to party
	45

	Scandalous/unnec material
	45

	Style of Proceedings
	42

	Stmts on info / belief
	45

	Final order
	45

	Summary trial [R18A]
	90(92)

	Interlocutory Order
	45

	Final v. interlocutory order
	45

	Source of information
	45

	Public interest exception
	46

	Double hearsay
	47

	Lawyer informed by client
	43, 47

	Opinion evidence
	47

	
Checklist before preparing
	51

	
Commissioner v. Notary, signing as
	50

	Content & style
	50

	
Cross Ex on [R52(8)]
	112

	
Definition
	42

	
Deponents
	43

	

Blind-Foreign-Illiterate-Not English
	48

	

Corporation as
	43

	Direct knowledge, person has
	43

	

Solicitor as Deponent
	43(47)

	

Several
	48

	
Drafting
	50

	Errors–form, procedure, prof resp, subst’ve
	51

	
Exhibits
	47

	False Statements 
	47

	Format – Outside of BC
	50

	Hearsay
	45, 47, 43

	
Jurat & Signature
	47

	Form, location, capacity
	47

	Deponents – several, blind, illiterate …
	48

	Signature
	48

	Signing as Commissioner or Notary
	50, 111-112

	
Method of Proof
	41

	Notice of Motion – to use affidavit in court
	41

	Procedure in taking
	49

	Prof Responsibility and errors
	51-52,61

	
Precedents for Affidavits
	74

	       Reply Affidavits (Chambers)
	38

	
Solicitor Speaking to own Affidavit
	43

	
Striking out 
	45

	
Swearing of
	42

	
Taking Affidavits
	48

	Who may take
	48

	Procedure in taking
	49

	Solicitor taking client’s affidavits
	48

	Safeguards when taking
	49

	Use at trial of affidavit
	112

	End of affidavit
	

	Allegations (can be struck) [R 19(24)]
	19

	Amendment of Pleadings [R24(1)]
	19

	Appeals 
	127

	
Appeal book and transcript
	128

	
Appearance
	128

	
Bench, view from 
	123

	
Chambers Orders, appeals of
	36

	
Costs, appeals of    (“costs”)
	128

	
Factum 
	128

	
Final Order, appeals from 
	127

	
Interlocutory Order, appeals from
	127

	       Limits, extensions
	128

	
Limitations (30 days to file)
	127

	
Master's Orders, appeals from 
	36

	
Small Claims, appeals from
	5

	Appearance    (respond to writ / petition) [R14]
	10,16,132

	Appearance not filed in time
	16

	Judgement in default 
	16,89

	       Effect of filing
	16

	
Outside BC [R13(6)]
	16

	Arguments, Written at Chambers
	62

	Attorning to Court Jurisdiction
	16

	Briefs of Documents  
	59, 96, 8

	Briefs of Law
	6, 59, 62

	Case Management    [R51A]
	22, 39, 55

	Calculating Time
	15

	Certificate of Fitness (capacity)
	11

	Chambers[R52]See charts in appendix at pg.84
	36

	Advocacy
	57

	Opening, organize/prepare
	57

	Oral arg, relevancy, brevity
	60

	Reasonable position
	60

	Counsel to be candid – ex parte, ethical
	61PR

	Applications 
	

	W/o oral hearing – eg desk order
	36

	W/ oral hearing  - eg notice of motion
	37

	Time – charts, case mgmt, set’g down
	37-40

	
Appeal of Chambers Orders 
	36

	
Briefs, chambers
	40, 62

	
Chambers Record [R51A(12)(c)]
	38

	Commence the action
	36-37

	Documents
	

	
Chambers Brief/Argument
	40,41

	
Chambers Record [R51A(12)(c)]
	38

	
List of Authorities
	40

	
Notice of Motion [Form 55]
	41

	
Outline [form 125]
	38

	
Response [Form 124]
	37

	Emergency applications
	73

	Evidence – “affidavit”
	41, 37

	Faults & Fixes
	62

	Matters heard 
	

	Judge Seized of Matter
	39

	Master’s Jurisdiction
	36

	

Family Division Chambers
	36, 64

	              Final Orders
	64

	

Foreclosure
	36, 64,66,70

	

Rule 18A 
	41

	
Notice of Motion – interlocutory
	37, 41

	Petitions for rule 10 matters
	36, 37, 41

	Matters excluded (fr masters)
	36, 65

	
Orders 
	

	

Appeal of
	36

	

Desk Orders [R10(.2), 44(13)]
	36-37

	Drafting 
	52

	Entering, amending, alternate forms of
	54-55

	

Registrar [R41(16)]
	68

	Others matters in Chambers
	55

	Case mgmt conference
	55

	Pre-trial conference
	56

	Mini-trial
	56

	Settlement conference
	56

	
Originating applications – rule 10
	10,36-37, 41

	Preliminary considerations
	 2-3

	
Procedure [R44] [R51A]
	36-41

	
Registry Procedure
	39

	Response [R44(6)], Form 124
	37

	Short leave/extensions
	38,40

	Summary trial [R18A]
	41

	Teleconference
	72

	Timing, amount of court time, >30 min, >2hrs
	39-39

	Without Notice Applications, duty
	61

	Checklists
	2

	CLE’s
	1,2

	Clients
	

	
1st meeting
	2-3

	
Matters to Discuss with
	2

	Commence the Action – Prov Ct
	4

	
Appeals to B.C.S.C.
	5

	
Experts
	5

	
Lawyer’s Fees
	5

	
Payment Orders ($ judgments)
	5

	
Settlement Conference
	4

	
Service of Action
	14

	
Where to file
	4

	Commence the Action – B.C.S.C. [R1(8), 8]
	6

	1st interview
	2-3

	
Appearance [R14]  “appearance”
	10, 16

	Briefing Law
	6, 40, 59

	Causes of action 
	8

	
Certificate of Fitness – capacity [R6(8)]
	11

	Chambers
	9,36-37,41

	Delivery of [R4]
	12

	Investigate – sources of information
	8

	
Limitation Periods 
	6-8

	

Municipalities (notice)
	7-8

	

Insurance Contracts 
	8,10

	Originating Application 
	9,36-37,41

	( Petition [R10] [Form3] (proof of will, forcelosure, estates, trusts, property)
	9-10

	

Advantages v. action
	10

	

Appearance by respondent
	10

	

Convert to Trial [R52(11)]
	10

	
( Praecipe [R10(2)] (foreign judgment)
	9

	
Writ [R1(8)]– default way to go, allows discovery
	9

	( General endorse. [R8(2)][Form 1]
	9, 15

	( SOC [R20] – specific endorsement [Fm 13]
	15

	

Expiry (life of ) = 12 mos [R9(1)] – can be renewed
	13

	

Failure to disclose cause of action
	19

	Failure to give material facts “particulars” 
	17

	Leads to appearance
	10, 16

	

v. Originating Application 
	9, 10

	
Where to file
	6

	Notice of loss/damage (municipalities)
	7-8

	Parties, naming [R 5,6,7,15]
	10

	Service “service”
	12

	Competence [PCH, c. 3]
	3

	Conditions Precedent – file notice of loss
	7

	Confidentiality of LOD Docs[PCH c. 5]
	26

	Confirmation and Release Letters 
	93

	Consent Dismissal Orders [R41(16)]
	94

	Copies, use at court’s discretion 
	101

	Costs  [R37]
	129

	
Admissions – refusal to make
	35

	Appeals / Review of
	132

	B.C. – Served improperly outside BC [R13(10)]
	13

	Bill of Costs (Sample)
	133,134, 137

	
Certificate of Costs (Registrar) 
	132

	
Costs Follow the Event [R57(9)]
	129

	
Discretion of the court 
	129

	
Documents – Failure to disclose
	29

	
Entitlement to 
	132

	
Fast Trak Trial Costs
	129

	Final order, expressed in
	130

	Functus officio
	130

	
Increased Costs 
	132

	
Interest on Costs
	133

	
Offers to Settle 
	131, 92

	
Orders for Costs 
	129-130

	
Ordinary,
	131

	

Assessment by Registrar
	131

	Default jmt
	89

	

Scale of 
	131

	
Small Claims Limits, within (no costs)
	5, 6, 129

	
Solicitor-Caused Delay 
	130

	
Special Costs 
	133

	Counterclaim [R21]
	18

	Court's Discretion re: Proof of Facts 
	112

	Deemed Admissions
	34, 112, 18

	Default Judgment [R 17 and 25]
	89

	Re Appearance [R14, 17]
	16, 89,90

	Re Costs
	89,90

	Re Discovery docs
	25, 29

	Re: ICBC, where ( in breach (no DJ)
	143

	Interest on
	139

	
Prof Resp to tell other counsel-PCH 11(12)
	

	
Set aside DJ if Sub Service
	13

	
Re: Statement of Claim [R25(1)]
	89

	
Re: Statement of Defence [R25]
	18

	
Re: Third Party Notice
	22

	Delivery
	12, 39

	Denial of Allegations, specific denial req.
	18

	Desk Orders
	36-37

	Depositions 
	111

	Direct Examination
	110, 108

	Disabilities (of parties) [R6]
	11

	Discovery (for writ commenced actions only)
	25-35

	
Admissions 
	34

	       Documents   [R26]  (discovery of)
	25-27

	
Admitting Authenticity of
	34

	

Counsel's Duty: ongoing, relevnt, +’ve, 
	26-27

	 

Confidentiality
	26, 29

	Definition of documents
	29

	Demand for Documents [Form 92]
	25

	Grounds for refusal to disclose
	25

	Incomplete list of (penalties) [R26(3)]
	26, 29

	

Order for Production (3rd parties) 
	26-27

	

List of Documents [Form 93] – 21 days
	25

	

Privilege – true or solicitors
	25-26

	

Relevancy – Peruvian Guano
	25, 28

	

Penalties for failure to disclose [R2(5), R26(14)]
	26, 29

	

Subpeona Docs at trial [R40(34)]
	110

	

Third Party Documents [R26(11)]
	26-27

	Examination for Discovery [R27] 
	30-34

	

Arranging, Appt [Form 20]
	31

	

Checklists, use of
	33

	

Corporation, examination of   [27(6)] 
	31

	Def’n: xex under oath pre-trial on issues
	30

	

Exhibits for indentification
	33

	

Expert Opinion 
	33

	Impeach, use to
	110

	Inform yourself, may have to [R27(22)(23)]
	30, 31

	

v. Interrogatories 
	30

	Matters to be covered – general
	33

	

Objections During
	33

	

Partnership, examination of   [27(7)]
	32

	Preparing client
	33

	Pre-trial exam of W who is not a party
	34, 110

	

Questioning, manner of (leading ok)
	32

	

Rule 18A – use of transcript [R18A(3)]
	90

	

Re-examination
	31, 33

	

Scope of    [27(22)] 
	32

	Hearsay ok / privilege excluded
	32

	Matters to be covered
	33

	

Use at Trial [R 40(27)]
	109

	

Where Exam’n Happens [R27(14)]
	31

	

Who is in Charge 
	32

	

Who may Attend 
	31

	

Who may be Examined   [27(3)] 
	30-31

	Deposition [R 38]  
	111

	Interrogatories [R29]– written ans to questions – in Affidavit
	29

	
Challenging a Question 
	30

	Not a substitute for oral discovery
	29

	
Scope – lesser than exam for disc.
	30

	
Use at Trial 
	111

	
Use at Rule 18A Summary Trial
	

	
21 days to answer
	29

	Medical Examinations [30(1)]
	34

	Notice to Admit– uncontest facts [R31]
	112

	Pre-trial Exam’n of Witness [R28]
	34, 111

	Discretionary power of court    [R40(52)]
	112

	Disposition of Action Before Trial 
	89

	Accept payment into court to settle
	89

	
Default Judgment [R17 & 25]  see “DJ”
	89

	
Judgment Based on Admissions [R31(6)]
	

	
Negotiation/Settlement
	92

	Why, preparation, when
	92

	Confirmation and release letters
	93

	
Mediation, SC initiative [R35(6)]
	93

	Offer to Settle [R37(2)]
	94

	Non-Compliance with Rules [R2(5)]
	90

	
Proceedings on a Point of Law (rare)
	89

	
Special Case [R33] 
	89

	
Summary Judgment [R18] 
	90

	
Summary Trial [R18A]
	90

	Documents
	

	
Definition of 
	29

	Copies, use at court’s discretion 
	112

	
Discovery of 
	25

	
as Evidence 
	110

	Prohibited from use if not disclosed
	29, 96

	
Received in Error 
	26

	
Service
	12-13

	Duties of Counsel – see Professionalism
	

	Endorsing the Writ - see “Pleadings”
	15

	Evidence     
	

	Discovery Transcript
	102

	on Application to Strike out Pleadings 
	19

	Information and Belief 
	45

	
v. Material Facts 
	14

	
Rule 18A, at
	90

	
Small Claims, rules relaxed 
	4

	
Subpoena persons in possn of evid 
	110

	
Statements of Counsel
	41,43

	
At Trial 
	109

	Exhibits
	

	
In Affidavits 
	47

	
In Examination for Discovery 
	33

	
At Trial (4 copies needed)
	113

	Experts, Prov Court
	5

	Experts B.C.S.C. [R40A] 
	

	Comm w/ opposing expert [PCH RR14-17]
	97

	
Court Appointed [R32A]
	98

	Cross exam – notice of
	97

	Medical (expert report)
	102

	Objecting to admissibility of report
	97

	
Preparation of
	97

	
Report written
	97,112

	       Rules for Expert Evidence
	97

	
Solicitor-Client Privilege 
	97

	
Use at 18A
	91

	First Interview
	2-3

	
Matters to Cover
	2

	
Open File
	3

	
Purpose
	2

	
Record Keeping
	3

	
Techniques
	2

	Federal Court
	4

	Fees (See law office management)
	3

	Fees – Small Claims
	5

	Guardian Ad Litem [R6]
	11

	Getting off Record [PCH c.10, R16]
	3

	
Notice of Intention to Act in Person
	3

	
Notice of Intention to Withdraw
	3

	Hearsay
	45, 110

	
Double Hearsay 
	47

	
Inadmissible on 18A
	91

	Information and Belief, stmt of in affidavit
	45

	Interest, court ordered
	139

	
on Default Judgments 
	139

	Pmt into Court per Offer to Settle
	139

	
Post-Judgment [R57] 
	139

	
Pre-Judgment [COIA and R58(6)]
	139

	Instructions – See Prof Responsibility – Authority to Act, Settle
	3

	Insurance Contracts, limitations
	8

	Interlocutory v. Final Orders in Chambers
	45

	Interpreters (article on)
	126

	Interrogatories (narrow issues 4 trial)  [R40(33)]
	29,111

	Interview Techniques, Re: Client
	2

	Investigation of facts = Magnum PI
	8

	Jmt based on Admissions [R31(6)] “deposition”
	112

	Judges, Communication with
	116-118

	Jurisdiction 
	

	
Federal Court
	4

	Small Claims = Prov.
	4-5

	Supreme Court (inherent) [s.3 & 9(1) Sup Court Act]
	5-6

	Master’s Jurisdiction [R52, 51A]
	26,64,90

	Attorning to by filing an appearance
	16

	Transfer 
	6

	Jury Trial [R 39(24) to (27)]
	

	Judge or jury
	23, 103

	Choosing
	108

	Opposing Jury
	24

	Lawyer as Witness 
	43

	Lawyer, professionalism = see prof. Resp.
	114

	Legal Disability, suing defendant with a
	11

	Limitation Periods 
	6 to 7

	Liquidated Claims – in DJ leads to final order
	89

	Masters jurisdiction in chambers
	36,63to65,89

	Material Facts 
	17to18

	Medical examination [R30]
	34

	Meeting, first (w/ client)
	2to3

	Methods of Proof at Trial
	108to112

	
Admissions
	33, 111

	

Notice to Admit [R31] –admit facts
	112

	

Pleadings [R19(19)] 
	33, 111

	
Affidavits [R40(44)(45)(50)]
	111

	
Definition of Proof 
	109

	
Depositions [R38 / R40 (23 - 26)(31)]
	111

	Discovery
	101,110

	
Documentary Evidence 
	110

	Court discretion to admit
	112

	Copies
	112

	Hearsay     (object to 117)
	110

	Business records
	110

	
Exam’n for Discovery [40(27)] xcripts
	110

	
Expert Report [R40A]
	97

	
Interrogatories  [R40(33)]
	29,111

	Oral testimony in court  [R40(2)]
	110

	
Pre-Trial Exam of Witness [R28 / 40(30)]
	34,111

	
Real Evidence [R40(12)(39)(13)] 
	110

	Transcripts– previous proceed’gs [R40(4)]
	112

	Motor Vehicle Accident Claims
	140-170

	Autoplan
	140

	Benefits (No Fault, Part VII Benefits – funeral, disability, medical expenses etc)
	144

	
Breached (s (Forfeiture of Bens)
	145

	
Death and Funeral Expenses
	145

	
Deduction of (from tort claim)
	145,146

	
Homemaker’s Benefits
	144

	
Income Earners Benefits
	144

	
Medical Rehab Expenses
	145

	
Medical Report (ICBC can get)
	145

	
Separate Action than Tort Claim
	144

	Breach of Insurance (driving without DL, impaired, improper disclosure, not participating in defence) [s.21 Ins(MV)Act]
	143,149

	
Burden to prove breach
	149

	
No Default Judgment 
	143

	
Offences which breach listed
	149

	Collateral Benefits (Employment Benefits, LTD Benefits etc)
	155

	Comprehensive Coverage (definition)
	148

	Contributory Negligence (deduction for)
	146

	Coverage Extension
	147

	Damages, assessing
	156

	Cost of Future Care,  tax gross up
	156

	Definition of Insured
	142

	Disclosure, insured’s duty
	142

	Interest
	156

	Hit and Run Claims (duty to try to ID)
	146

	Hypothetical Case (with breach - impaired)
	153

	ICBC’s duties (Part 6 Ins (MV) Act)
	142

	Identifying parties
	152

	Investigations to do
	152

	Legislation
	140-142

	Insurance Corporation Act (ICBC)
	140

	Insurance (MV) Act (Admin of Autoplan)
	140,141

	MV Act (licensing, traffic rules)
	140

	Insurance Act (all insurance)
	140

	Commercial Transport Act (Heavy industrial vehicles)
	141

	Motor Carriers Act 
	141

	Limitation Periods
	150

	
Breached ( - if representing give notice to ICBC within 6 months of MVA – 2 years for suit
	151

	
Hit & Run (48 hours notice to police, 24 in Yukon, USA, NWT, make written statement to ICBC in 28 days)
	151

	
ICBC as Defendant (1 year, but not claim for benefitis)
	150

	
Tort Action (2 years)
	150

	
Part VII Action for benefits (2 year for suit, must file proof of claim in 90 days and notice of accident in 30 days)
	151

	
Own Damage Covg (48 hrs report to police, 2 years for suit, must file proof of claim in 90 days, notice of accident in 30 days)
	151

	Material Facts
	142

	Mediation (Notice to Mediate Regs)
	157

	Own Damage Coverage
	148

	Plaintiff – Acting For
	151

	
Conflict of Interest if in same vehicle
	151

	
Identifying parties (ask ICBC)
	152

	
Investigation into
	152

	Precedents for Pleadings
	158

	
Notice of Action to ICBC (letter)
	165

	
Statement of Defence
	166,168

	
Statement of Claim
	160

	
Writ of Summons
	158

	Structured Settelements
	156

	Subrogation and Recovery
	149

	Third Party Liability (negligence to TP’s)
	142

	Third Party Notice (when ( in breach –under s. 21 Ins (MV) Act, not Rule 22)
	143

	Uberrimae fidea (duty of good faith)
	142

	Underinsured Motorist Protection (UMP) (additional coverage)
	147

	Unidentified Motorists (hit and run)
	146

	Uninsured Motorists (no ICBC)
	146

	Mediation (ICBC)
	157

	Mini Trial [R 35]
	56

	Municipal Limitation Periods (Notice)
	8

	Negotiation and Settlement
	92

	Non-Compliance with Rules 
	90

	Non-Suit
	16

	Notice to Admit 
	112

	Notice of Loss/Damages 
	7

	Notice of Motion at chambers
	41

	Notice to Mediate
	93,95

	Notice to Produce [R40(12)]
	98

	Objecting to Evidence
	113

	Offer to Settle [R37(2)] [Form 64]
	94

	Opening Files
	3

	Opening Statements
	

	At Trial
	99,101,108

	In Chambers
	57

	Oral Testimony 
	110

	Orders [Forms 42, 43, 86]
	52-54

	
Alternatives to Formal Orders 
	55

	
Amending & correcting [R41(24)]
	55

	
Appeal of
	36

	
Backing Sheets, use of
	55

	
Consent Orders [R41(16)]
	36

	
Desk orders
	36-37

	
Drafting 
	52

	
Endorsement (approval/consent)
	53-54

	Entering
	54

	
Format 
	53

	
Initialed by Judge, requirement to be
	54

	
Judge Funcus once entered 
	55

	Practice Direction
	67

	Service, enforcement
	55

	
Settling Orders (other side won’t consent)
	54

	Organizational Tools (checklists, BF systems)
	1

	Originating Applications - Petition & Praecipe
	9, 41

	Outline for Chambers [Form 125]
	38

	Particulars – when soc lacks mat facts [R19]
	17

	Parties [Rs 5,6,7,15]
	11

	Partnerships, exam of
	31

	
Naming [R7]
	11

	Payment Hearing / Order in small claims
	5

	Petition see “commence an action” [R10, Fm 3]
	9, 15

	Pleadings – define issues & give fair notice
	14-22

	
Admissions [R19]
	34, 112

	
Amend Pleadings [R 24(l)]
	19

	
Appearance [R14] 
	16

	
Application to Strike out [R 19(24)] 
	19

	
Brief 
	99, 105

	
Close of Proceedings 
	22

	
Counterclaim [R 21] 
	18

	
Default Judgment [R 17] 
	16

	
Defence to Counterclaim [R21(12)]
	18

	
Drafting guidelines
	14

	Endorsing the Writ [R 8(2)]
	15

	Know law first
	14

	
Material Facts must be pled [R19(1)]
	14

	
Material Facts v Law / Evidence
	15

	
Notice to Admit [R 31] 
	112

	
Particulars [R 19] – purpose / principles
	17-18

	
Petition [R 10] 
	15

	
Pleading Law, objections to [R 19(9)] 
	20

	Preparation for trial
	20

	Purpose of 
	14

	Reply [R 23]
	18

	Scandalous & Embarrassing 
	19

	Set down for trial [R39(2)]
	22

	
Statement of Claim [R 20]                  SOC
	16

	
Statement of Defence [R21(5), 25]     SOD
	18

	
Statue, Pleading
	20

	
Striking Out Pleadings [R 19(24)]
	19

	
Third Party Proceedings [R 22]
	22

	Trial record
	23

	Trial, use of pleadings at
	22

	Trial, place of
	24

	
Writ – endorsement / soc
	15

	Praecipe – when used
	9

	
For Short Leave
	40, 88

	Planning & presenting a civil case
	98

	Pleadings
	20

	Pre-Trial Conferences  [R35]
	23, 56

	Pre-Trial Examination of Witness [R28]
	34

	
Subpeona for, [form 21]
	34

	Preparation for Trial
	96

	Case management rules – timing
	55, 23

	Trial brief
	96

	Document control
	96

	Preparation of lay witness
	96

	Preparation of expert witness
	97

	Preparation of docs
	98

	Planning (civil)
	98

	Pleading - Trial Brief
	99

	Prep for trial
	99

	Trial before judge
	101-103

	Trial before judge & jury
	103-104

	Prior proceedings, use of transcript
	112

	Privilege 
	25-26

	Proceedings on a Point of Law 
	

	Proof of Loss on Insurance Contracts 
	8

	Professional Responsibility
	

	Affidavits – speaking to own [PCH c. 8, r9-10]
	43,64

	Affidavits – drafting
	51-52

	Arrangements for witnesses
	117

	Attitude
	114

	Authority to settle
	92, 93

	Communication w/ Counsel in court
	117

	Communication w/ Judges 
	116- 118

	Communication w/ Witness in court
	117,119

	Competence
	114

	Confidence – Receive docs in 
	26

	Cross examination
	120

	Ct staff & official reporters
	121

	Default jmt – warn other lawyer 1st
	1

	Discovery, ensure full by client [PCH c.8, R.1]
	9,26,27

	Discovery, ongoing duty to disclose
	26

	Disclosure, not more than necessary [PCH, c. 5, r.13]
	29

	Documents received in error [PCH c. 5, r. 15]
	26

	Examination in chief
	119

	Examinations for Discovery (what to do when client being examined)
	33

	Ex Parte Applications [PCH c.8, r.21]
	61

	Experts, communicating with opponent’s [PCH c. 4 r. 14-17]
	97

	Fighting w/ judge
	122

	Health & welfare
	116

	Jury trials
	121

	List of Documents, Suppl LOD [R26(13)]
	26

	Management of trial
	118

	Media (Handbook Ch 14 R6)
	121

	Objections
	121

	Precedents Re: ICBC Claims
	158

	Promptness
	118

	Re-examination and re-X-exam
	121

	Relations w/ clients
	115

	Speaking to your own affidavit
	61

	Witnesses, duty to interview
	9

	Without notice appis, duty to disclose info
	61

	Promissory Note Pleading
	21

	Provincial court
	

	Small claims
	4

	Settlement conference
	4

	Transfer to SC
	6

	Record Keeping
	3

	Re-Examination
	113

	Rebuttal 
	113

	Represented Parties [pch c. 4(1.1)
	3

	Reply [R23]
	18

	Retainer 
	3

	Reviving Causes of Action /Postponment of Lim Period
	8,18

	Service 
	12

	Life of writ = 12 months [R9(1)]
	13

	Outside BC [R13]
	13

	Proof of, [R11]
	13

	Small Claims [Sml Cls rr 2, 18]
	14

	Supreme Court [R11-13]
	12to13

	
Substituted [R12]
	13

	Settlements, Structured Settlement (see MVA)
	156

	Settlement Conference (Prov Ct)
	4

	Settlement Conference  B.C.S.C. [R35(2)]
	56

	Ordered at pre-trial conference
	56

	Short Leave [R3, 3(3.2)]
	38,87

	Small Claims 
	4

	Appeal
	5

	Cause of action prohibitions (slander)
	4,8

	Costs/Fes
	5

	Experts
	5

	Jurisdiction ($ & territory)
	4to5

	Payment Orders
	5

	Settlement Conference
	4

	Service of Documents
	14

	Transfer to B.C.S.C.
	6

	Solemn Form Proof of Will   [R61(12)] 
	9

	Statement of Claim [R20, Form 13]
	16

	Statement of Defence [R21, 25]
	18

	Statutes, pleading 
	20

	Striking Pleadings [R19(24)]
	19

	Summary Judgment [R18] 
	90

	
Master's Jurisdiction in 
	90

	Summary Trial  [R18A]
	41,90

	Supreme Court
	

	Inherent jurisdiction
	5to6

	SC Act and Rules
	6

	Teleconference
	41,71

	Texts
	1to2

	Third Party Proceedings   [R22]
	22

	
Third Party Notice [Form 17]
	22

	
Third Party Notice [s.21, Ins (MV) Act – ICBC as nominal TP for breached (]
	143

	Time, Calculation of
	39

	Transfer Between Courts 
	6

	Transcripts from Prior Proceedings 
	112

	Trial
	108to129

	Brief
	96,99, 105

	
Certificate (14 d before trial) [R39(19)(20)]
	23

	Common methods of proof
	109

	Communications w/ judge, counsel, witness
	116to118

	Cross examination
	109

	
Date, setting to 
	22

	Direct Examination
	108

	Exhibits at trial
	113

	Judge only
	101

	Judgements & orders
	113

	Judge & jury [R39(24) to (27)]
	23,103

	
Jury selection
	108

	Management of trial case
	55

	Methods of proof (above)
	109to113

	Objections
	113

	Opening stmt
	101,106,108

	Order of witnesses
	113

	Plan
	106

	Preparation for (with pleadings)
	20

	Pre-Trial Conference
	23

	Rebuttal 
	113

	Re-examination
	113

	
Record (file 14-30d before trial)
	23

	
Setting down for [R39(2)]
	22

	Unrepresented Parties [pch c.4(1)]
	-

	Withdrawal as lawyer 
	3

	Without Prejudice Communications
	26

	Witnesses
	

	Expert 
	97

	Interview with
	96

	Lay witness
	96

	Pre-trial examination
	111

	Subpeona [Form 21]
	96

	Take Written Statements
	9

	Writ, Endorsement [R8(2)]
	15


Disposition before trial

1. Default judgement

2. Non-compliance w/ SC rules

3. Summary jmt

4. Summary trial

5. Jmt based on admissions / proceeding by way of a special case or a point of law

6. Negotiation of settlement

7. Acceptance of a payment into court or an offer to settle

Trial 

1. Judge alone          101

· intro, dress, tardiness, opening, docs, discovery, persuasive, technology, evidentury, argument closing, caselaw

2. Judge and Jury         108

· pleadings brief, trial brief, opening, docs, discoveries, jury questions, jury charge, closing

A view from the Bench

1. Chambers 57

2. Trial   124

Professionalism ( 114

Civil Lit: Conduct/Timing of an Action 
(Supreme Court)

	Task:
	Limitation Periods/Timing

	1. Bring Action by filing:
Writ of Summons (Rule 8)
Petition (Rule 10)
	· See Limitation Act for Limitation Periods

	2. Serve Writ (Rule 9)
	· Must be served within 1 year, or have to reply to renew

	3. File Appearance (Rule 14)
	· 7 days in BC (Rule 14)

· 21 days outside BC, but within Canada (Rule 13)

· 28 days in US (Rule 13)

· 42 days anywhere else (Rule 13)

	4. File Statement of Claim (Rule 20)
if commenced by Writ only
	· May be filed with Writ

· Otherwise, 21 days of receipt of Appearance (Rule 20(2))

	5. File Statement of Defence (Rule 21)
	· 14 days from receipt of Statement of Claim or date you filed Appearance, whichever is later (Rule 21(5))

	6. Bring Third Party Proceedings (Rule 22)
	· Before Limitation Period expired under Limitation Act
· Generally before Notice of Trial Delivered, but if it has can still bring if 120 days before trial date (Rule 22(3))

· Otherwise, at any time with leave of court (Rule 22(4))

	7. Appearance of Third Party
	· 7 days in BC (Rule 14)

· 21 days outside BC, but within Canada (Rule 13)

· 28 days in US (Rule 13)

42 days anywhere else (Rule 13)

	8. Statement of Defence to Third Party Notice
	· Within 14 days of TP Notice or appearance, whichever is later (Rule 22(8))

	9. Reply to Statement of Defence of Third Party
	· Within 7 days of Statement of Defence to TP Notice (Rule 22(9)

	Note:  Process for Third Party Procedure is the same for Fourth Parties, Fifth Parties etc, can go on and on ...

	10. Getting Admissions
	· At any time after statement of defence, can serve Notice to Admit in Form 23 (but, logically, will have to be 14 days before trial)

· After receiving Notice to Admit, have 14 days to respond/deny or deemed admitted 

	11. Serving Expert Reports
	· Statement of Opinion must be delivered 60 days before expert testifies in court (Rule 40A(2)).

· If opposing party wants to cross expert on the stand, have to give “reasonable notice” (Rule 40A (9))

	12. Pre-Trial Conferences (Rule 35)
	· Required if trial over 10 days, otherwise parties can request

· Schedule with Trial Registry, at any time fitting within judge’s schedule – close to trial date

	13. Pre trial depositions (Rule 38) 
(Note: not examinations for discovery, for specific use as evidence trial,often done by videotape)
	· Can be done at any time before trial. 

· Require consent or Court Order.

· Serve Subpeona in Form 21 to person and all parties of record 7 days before

	14. Notice of Trial (Form 35, Rule 39(2))
	· Filed with Court, with request for trial dates.  Court then fills out with date they are giving you, and return it

· Must then deliver Notice of Trial within 7 days of getting it back from trial coordinator, and at least 28 days before trial.

Note:  Duty to inform registry without delay of all information affecting trial date, length etc (Rule 39(10)).

	15. Trial Record
	· Party who filed Notice of Trial  must file between 30 and 14 days before trial starts (Rule 39(11 – 12))

	16. Trial Certificate
	· Each party must file between 30 and 14 days before trial starts (Rule 39(19))

Note:  trial will be struck from trial list if nobody files the certificate (Rule 39(22))

	17. Notice to Inspect Evidence (for all plans, photos and objects that will be put into evidence)
	· Must give opportunity for all parties to inspect at least 7 days before commencement of trial (Rule 40(13)).

	18. Notice to Call Adverse Party as Witness at trial
	· Must give Notice in Form 40, with conduct money, at least 7 days before trial. (Rule 40(17.1)).

	19. Subpeonas of Witnesses
	· Can be served at any time – must be in Form 21, and be served with conduct money (Rule 40(34-39))

	20. Jury Trials
	· Must file and Deliver Jury Notice within 21 days of receipt of Notice of Trial (Rule 29(25)) and 30 days before trial

· Must pay Jury Fees to Sheriff 30 days before Trial ( A failure to pay will result in Jury being struck, which is sometimes wanted  (Rule 39(26)).

	21. Offers to Settle (Rule 37)
	· Must be delivered at least 7 days before trial if you want to be eligible for costs benefits

· Offer does not expire unless Withdrawal in Form 65 delivered i.e. must be formally withdrawn.

	22. Notices of Discontinuance, withdrawal, settlement of claim (Rule 36)
	· File Notice of Discontinuance or Notice of Withdrawal at any time before trial scheduled.  

· After trial scheduled, file Consent Dismissal Order



	Discovery Matters:

	23. Interrogatories (Rule 29)
	· At any time after expiration of time for filing Statement of Defence (but generally done before examination for discovery)

· Must be answered within 21 days by Affidavit

	24. Demand Discovery of Documents (Rule 26(1), Form 92)
	· At any time (generally after close of pleadings)

	25. Deliver List of Documents
	· Within 21 days of Demand (Rule 26(1))

	26. Appointment to Examine for Discovery (Rule 27)
	· X4D can be at any time after Statement of Defence up to 14 days before Trial, without leave of court (Rule 26(7), 26(13))

· If Represented, must deliver appt and conduct money to lawyer 7 days before discovery, if unrepresented – deliver appt and $ to party 2 days before.

	27. Examinations of Witnesses (Rule 28) (can’t examine experts, Rule 28(2)))
	· Must serve Subpeona in Form 21 to witness and all parties of record 7 days before examination (Rule 28(5)

· Note: witness has to have refused to answer questions before application can be brought.

	28. Order for Medical Examination (Rule 30)
	· Can be brought at any time, however, note because of expert evidence deadlines in Rule 40A – will generally need report 60 days before trial

	Interlocutory Applications

	29. See Charts on pages 84 – 86
	

	Miscellaneous Matters

	30. Demand Particulars of Pleadings (Rule 19)
	· Allowed at any time, but must demand in writing before bringing application

· Does not operate as stay to rest of proceeding

	31. Amending Pleadings
	· Once at any time before Notice of Trial or Hearing (Rule 24Once at any time before Notice of Trial or Hearing (Rule 24(1)(a))

· Any further amendments, or after Notice of Trial with leave of Court (Rule 24(1)(b)).

· Amended documents must then be served

	32. Striking entire proceeding because it is frivolous, vexatious, scandalous (Rule 19)
	· Can be at any stage of proceeding, but party who commenced action can apply to have it revived within 7 days of receiving Order

	33. Accounting
	· Can get order at any stage of Proceedings (Rule 32(1))

	34. Court appointed Experts
	· At any time on court’s own initiative

	35. Proceeding on a Point of Law
	· Can be set down and disposed of at any time before the trial, either by consent or court order


	Stages in a Transaction
	2-4

	
Due Diligence/Investigations


- Searches
	2-3
9-10

	
Negotiation & Deciding on Structure


- Basic Structure
	3
4-9

	
Drafting & Signing Agreement


- 3 Drafting Considerations


- Contents of Asset Agreement


- Contents of Share Agreement


- Restrictive Covenants
	3-4
10
10-15
15-17
17-19

	
Preparing for Closing
	4

	
Closing


- Closing Procedures
	4
21

	
Post-Closing
	4

	Searches, list of
	9

	Basic Structure
	4-9

	
Subject Matter (Assets or Shares?)


- Considerations
	4-5
5-6

	
Who Will Be Buyer? (Indiv or Corp?)
	6

	
Financing


- Seller Financing, list of clauses


- Third Parties


- Equity Financing
	7-9
7-8
8
9

	3 Drafting Considerations:
Parties, Defined Terms, Assets or Shares
	10

	Contents of Asset Agreement

Intro: Pros & Cons

Description of Assets

Exclusions

Allocation of Purchase Price

Assumption of Liabilities


- Assumed Indebtness

Release of the Seller

Determination of Purchase Price

Reps & Wtys of Seller, list of 

Environmental Matters

Covenants of Seller, list of

Reps & Wtys of Buyer

Covenants of Buyer, list of

Survival of Reps, Wtys, & Cov

Condition Precedent to Closing

Docs to be Delivered at Closing
	10-15
10
10-11
11
11
11
11
11
11-12
12
12-13
13
13
14
14
14
14-15


	Contents of Share Agreement

ID of Parties

Schedules (list of materials to attach)

Purchased Shares

Sale Price: earn out, payment, security

Reps & Wtys, list Buyer wants

Survival of Reps, Wtys, & Cov

Indemnity Clauses

Conditions before Closing, list of
	15-17
15
15
15
15-16
16
16
16
17

	Restrictive Covenants (non-compete ag.)

Doctrine of Restraint of Trade (3 steps)

What Doctrine Applies To

Guiding Principles

Drafting Restrictive Covenants


- telescoping alternative restrictions
	17-19
18
18
18
18-19
19

	Closing Procedures, list of
	21

	
	

	Investment Canada Act, Impact of

review if >: $5M direct, $25M indirect

if WTO member, review if >$223M direct.
	19

	Family Relations Act, Impact of
	20

	Indian Act, Impact of
	20

	
	

	Assumed Indebtedness
	11

	Large Value Transfer System [>$25M]
	7

	Letters of Intention, potential to be binding
	3

	Precedents, Use of
	3

	Third Party Consents
	4

	
	

	
	

	
	


Commercial Chapter 6: Financial Statements

	Accounting/Auditor's Communications
	149

	Auditors Report
	151

	Notice to Reader Report
	151

	Review Engagement Report
	151

	Accrual Basis of Accounting
	146

	Balance Sheet
	145

	Cash Flow Statement
	146

	Comparative Balances
	148

	Current/Non-Current Accounts
	145-146

	Equity
	146

	Financial Statements, components of (6)
	144-145

	Financial Statement Analysis
	151

	Liquidity Analysis
	152

	Profitability Analysis
	153-154

	Ratio Analysis
	151-152

	Solvency Analysis
	153

	GAAP (10 Principles)

1. GAAP

2. Going Concern Assumption

3. Stable Unit of Measure Assumption

4. Periodicity Assumption

5. The (historical) Cost Principle

6. The Revenue Principle

7. The Matching Principle

8.  Objectivity Principle

9. Consistency Principle

10. Conservatism Principle
	142-144

	Income Statements
	146

	Notes to Financial Statements
	149

	Retained Earnings
	146


Commercial Chapter 3: Security in Commercial Transactions Part 1

(Non PPSA)

	Purchase of assets: 6 point analysis
	37-38

	Accession 
	39

	Assets purchase of 
	37

	Certificate of Independent Legal Advice 
	42

	Chattel Mortgages
	39

	Company Act section 102-103 
	38

	Conditional Sales Contract
	37

	Corporate Capacity 
	38

	Co-Sureties (Joint & Several Liability)
	41-42

	Debentures
	40

	Fixtures
	39

	Floating Charges
	40

	Guarantees by Corporations 
	41

	Guarantees and Indemities 
	41

	Guarantor's Defences
	43

	Guarantors rights on payment
	43

	Liability--Joint and Several
	41-42

	Manufactured (Mobile) Homes
	39

	October 1, 1990 (agreements before)
	39

	Power to give security
	38-39

	Receivers and Receiver-Managers 
	40

	Searches 
	41

	Sureties 
	41

	Trust Deeds
	40


Note: generally the PPSA applies to transactions before October 1, 1990 when PPSA came into effect (s.77 PPSA), however there are exceptions to this, e.g. s.77(4).

Commercial Chapter 3: Security in Commercial Transactions - Part 2 (PPSA)

	Acceleration 
	63

	Accession 
	50

	Accounts Receiv as Collateral (Intangible) 
	49

	Advances and future advances
	53

	After Acquired Property 
	52

	Attachment (s.12)
	51

	
After-Acquired Property
	52

	
Definition 
	51

	
Floating Charge- 

fixed, attached under ppsa
	52

	
Future Advances by Secured Party
	53

	
Time Of Attachment (s. 12)
	51

	

Value Given 
	51

	

Debtor Rights in Collateral 
	51

	Enforce w/ 3rd parties

(possession, writing(s.10))
	52

	Bailees, perfection of goods in posn of 
	55

	Bank Act s.427 – no ppsa (s.4)
	51

	Bankruptcy/Assignment (No PPSA)
	51

	B.C. – Property outside of province
	51

	BC Online Registration/Searches
	62

	Certainty over Fairness
	61

	Chattel Paper (deemed Security Interest)
	49,50

	
as part of sale of business (No PPSA)
	51

	
Definition
	49

	
Possessor takes over registration
	58

	Collateral
	

	
Categories of 
	49

	Chattel Paper
	49

	Document of Title to 
	49

	Goods, depends on use:

(consumer, inventory,equipment)
	49

	Intangible, accounts
	49

	Instrument
	49

	Money
	49

	Proceed
	49

	Security (stock, shares)
	49

	
Definition 
	48

	Conflict of Laws
	54, 71

	Consigment/lease > 1 yr  (deemed Security Interest)
	50, 51

	Comingled Goods
	59

	Consumer Goods
	53,72

	
Definition 
	49

	
Execution/Remedies and
	65

	Crops
	58, 59

	Damages in Tort (No PPSA)
	51

	Debtor Definition
	48

	Deemed Knowledge, s1(2) specific circumstance, generally reg is not notice 
	50

	Deemed Security Interests(s.3), no part 5 
	50

	Transfer of an account
	51

	Transfer of Chattel paper
	51

	Commercial Consignment
	51

	Lease more than 1 yr
	51

	Disclose- provide copies of security agreements under s. 18 - required
	60

	Equipment 
	49

	Excluded Transactions(s.4)
	51

	Federal Statute Sec Agmts (e.g. Bank Act) (No PPSA)
	51

	Financing Change Statement
	60

	Financing Statement/ Registration
	60

	
BC Online reg'n and searches
	62

	
Certainty over Fairness 

“seriously misleading”
	61

	
Early Registration 
	61

	
Financing Change Statements 
	60

	
Inaccurate/Incomplete Info

(objective test no actual misleading) 
	61

	
Notice Filing System 
	60

	
Notice, registration not notice
	62

	
Perfection by Registration of f/s
	53

	Perpetual registration
	61

	
Registration 
	60

	
Serial Numbered Goods 
	61

	
Transfer by Debtor 
	61

	
Transfer by Secured Party 
	61

	Floating Charges (s 12(l)), ppsa – fixed
	52

	Financing Change Statements
	60

	Fixtures 
	58

	Future advances
	53

	Inaccurate/Incomplete Info in Fin Stat
	61

	Instrument 
	49

	Insurance/Annuity (No PPSA)
	51

	Inventory 
	49

	Jurisdiction
	54, 71

	"Knows /has Knowledge 
	50

	Land Interest (No PPSA)
	51

	Lease > 1 yr 
	51

	Liens, Priority of,(protects repairers)
	56

	Mineral Claims (No PPSA)
	51

	Notice Filing System
	60

	
Registration is not notice of Agmt
	62

	Obligation to disclose information
	60

	Perfection
	53, 68

	
Bailees, special rules 
	55

	
Conflict of Laws .
	54

	
Definition – attach + reg/possession
	53

	
Governing Law, movement of goods
	54

	
Methods of
	

	

Possession (s 24) 
	53

	

Registration (s 25) 
	53

	

Temporary Perfection (15d.)
	54

	

Special Rules 
	55

	
Proceeds, special rules 
	55

	Returned/Repossed/reattach
	54

	
Special Rules, baillees/proceeds
	55

	
Transitional Provisions, prior to ppsa
	55

	Perpetual Registration
	61

	Priorities 
	

	
Residual Priority Rules (s. 35) 
	56, 69

	b/t unperfected- 1st attach
	56

	b/t perfected/unperfected-

perfected
	56

	b/t perfected- 1st to 

register/possession/temp perfect 
	56

	
Special Priority-Rules (14 rules)
	

	

Accessions 
	59

	

Account Financiers v Inventory- 

pmsi inventory wins 
	58

	

Comingled Goods-prorated
	59

	

Crops
	58, 59

	

Fixture SI pre-attach –over LTA
	58, 59

	

Lien holders over 

perfected/unperfected
	56

	

PMSI –notice, super priority
	57

	PMSI – non-proceeds pmsi over 

proceeds pmsi
	57

	

Buyer/Lessee of Goods 

in “ordinary course over SI
	56

	

Returned/Repossessed Goods
	60

	

Subordination Agreements, 

no privity 
	56

	

Transferees of Chattel Paper,

possession over registration
	58

	

Transferees of Negotiable Coltl., 

possession wins
	58

	Proceeds
	

	
Definition
	49

	
Perfection 
	55

	Property outside of BC
	54

	Purchase Money Security Interest 
	

	
Definition
	50

	
Special Priority
	57

	Registration / Financing Stmt

(see financing stmt section)
	60, 68

	Returned, Repossessed, Reattached Prop
	54

	Rights and Remedies on Default 
	62, 71

	
Application to Court by debtor, other 

creditors, sheriff 
	64

	
Consumer Goods (seize or sue) 
	65

	2/3 rule
	63

	exceptions to seize or sue– if debtor:co, partnership
	65

	
Contracting out of Stat Rts/Rems 
	62

	Disposition of collateral & proceeds
	63

	Distribution of proceeds
	64

	Intangibles, Instruments, Chattel 

Papers – collect $ directly per agmt
	63

	Jurisdiction
	66

	
Notice to Debtor/Interested Party (20           days)
	63

	
Receivership ( ss 64-66)
	65

	
Redemption by Debtor
	64

	
Reinstate of Debtor's Rts
	64

	
Repossession (s 58) 
	63

	
Seize or Sue – consumer
	65

	
Stat Rights that can be Waived
	62

	
Voluntary Foreclosure/ notice of S.P. 

to retain
	64

	Salary / Wages (No PPSA)
	51

	Scope of PPSA
	48,50,67

	Security Agreement
	

	
Definition
	48

	
Parties To
	48

	Security Interest, Definition
	48

	Serial Numbered Goods
	61

	Seriously Misleading
	51

	Statutory Liens (No PPSA)
	51

	Subordination Agreements
	56

	Transfer
	

	
of account (deemed Security Interest)
	51

	
of Debtor's Interest in Collateral
	61

	
of Secured Party's interest 
	61

	Transitional Provisions (Pre PPSA)
	55


COMMERCIAL: Tax Aspects of Buying or Selling Assets or Shares

	Common Client Situations
	161

	Accountants, role
	162

	Analysis of Tax Issues
	162

	Assets or Shares - General "Non-Tax" Comments
	164

	Seller's Position - Assets v. Shares
	162

	One Tier of Tax – share sale
	162

	Two Tiers of Income Tax – asset sale - corporate & personal 
	162

	General Anti-Avoidance Rule [GAAR]
	162

	Computing S's After-Tax Proceeds - Asset v. Share Deal
	162-163

	Disposition of qualified small business corporation shares
(500k CG exemption)
	164

	Buyer's Position - Assets v. Shares
	165

	Assets
	165

	Shares
	165-167

	Assets - Specific Considerations
	167

	Accounts Receivable
	167-168

	Inventories
	168

	Prepaid Expenses
	168

	Non-Depreciable Fixed Assets
	168

	Depreciable Fixed Assets
	168-69

	Goodwill
	169

	Bonds, Debentures, Notes
	169

	Existing Tax Reserves
	170

	Payment Arrangements
	170

	Tax-Deferred Transfers
	170

	Goods and Services Tax ("GST")
	170-171

	Non-Residents [ITA s.116]
	171-72

	"Taxable Canadian Property"
	172

	Tax Treaty
	172

	Drafting Agreements and Special Tax Clauses
	172


COMPANY INDEX

Accounting for profits 

- avoiding through ratification



39, 40

‑ conflict of interest




39

Accounting records ‑registered and records offices

60

Acquisition Exception ‑ financial assistance restrictions

56

Act of director ‑ validity of ‑ despite defect in appointment
31

Actions ‑ see Shareholders ‑ Rights and Remedies


AGM ‑ calling ‑ notice ‑ quorum ‑ waiver 


57

Allotment ‑ shares ‑ restrictions, preemptive rights - s.41

51

Alter ‑ definition of ‑ s. 216




62

Alteration of memo and articles




62

Alterations to capital generally




67

Annual report‑ Corporate procedures



59

Articles







16

Table A






16

difference to by‑laws (CBCA)



146

examples





16-7

Articles and memorandum ‑ alteration of



62

Articles of incorporation‑ difference to memo


142

Articles of incorporation – Methods of Incorporation

8

Association ‑ Cooperative Association Act


7

Attorney ‑ presence of in B.C. if extra-prov co.
81

Auditor

 ‑ appointment of ‑first meeting of directors

18

‑ appointment of




61

 ‑ waiver of





18

Auditors and audits ‑ Corporate procedures


61

Auditors report ‑ financial statements ‑ Corporate procedures
61

Authorized capital 

 ‑ altering ‑ requires altering memo


65-66

 ‑ increase in ‑ special corporate procedures

65

 ‑ reducing





67

Bank Act ‑ federal corporations ‑ Organization of a business
6

Banks/Trust & Loan Co / PensionCo’s



6

Bankruptcy ‑ share transmission




52

BCCA

‑ advantages





140

‑ vs. CBCA





139

- see also, choice of jurisdiction


5

Best interests of company ‑ duties and liabilities of directors
34

Beneficial Owner of Shares




58

Birch v. Cropper





20

Borrowing and Granting of Security



52

Capacity to borrow




52

Opinion from borrower's lawyer



53

Methods ‑ Corporate Finance





Registration of charges




53

Registration of debentures



53

What lender’s lawyer looking for


52

Breach of ‑ shareholder agreement ‑ remedies


90, 94

Bribes ‑liability to account




39

Business ‑ unstructured business ‑ Organization of a business
1

Business Opportunity – Director – Conflict of interest

40-41

Business structure ‑ choosing one



2

Buy‑out









 ‑ dissent proceeding




86

‑ compulsory‑ setting price



86

By‑laws‑ difference to articles




146

Cancellation of shares and reduction of capital


67

Capacity ‑

of company generally-natural person ‑ s. 21(1)

52

restrictions in memo s. 22



52

to borrow





52

Capital 

Alterations generally




67

Authorized capital ‑ increase in



65

Authorized capital ‑ in memo



19

Reduction of ‑ and cancellation of shares

67

Raising Capital thru Incorporation


4

Raising Capital thru limited partnership


3

Share capital





19

Capital surplus ‑ participation in – on winding up

21

Care, diligence and skill ‑ duties and liabilities of directors
34-36

Canada Corporations Act (federal co’s pre 1975)

5

CBCA







138

Articles vs. Memorandum



142

Amalgamation agreement



150-1

Amending by-laws




146

capacity





139

corporate finance




143

definitions





140

directors and officers




144


residence




145


limited terms




145

dissent proceedings




149

documents





141

federal corporations ‑ Organization of a business

5

financial assistance (loans etc.)



144

financial disclosure




148

fundamental changes




149

incorporation‑ procedures



141

name selection





141

organizational meetings




142

registered office




143

security certificates, registers and transfers

144

shareholders





147

special resolutions (2/3 instead of ¾)


149

 vs. BCCA





139

trafficking in shares




144

Certificate of incorporation ‑ registration of a company

17

Class meetings

Corporate procedures




58

quorum ‑ 1/3 of shares of the class ‑ s. 148(2)

64

Client objectives (3 of them)




2

Commission or discount 

improper ‑liability of director - proh. resolutions

38

shares ‑ when permitted




51

Company ‑ definition ‑ Organization of a business

3

Company Act ‑ provincial corporations



6

Company Law in B.C. / Reporting and Non-Reporting

9

Conflict of interest





39

Accounting for profits as penalty


39

When D does not have to account

40

BCCA vs. CBCA




40

Business opportunity‑ avoiding liability for

41

Disclosure and ratification



39

lawyer as director ‑ counsel for company

43

Protection from liability
(6 ways)

41-43

who may bring complaint



40

Consolidation, subdivision and change of shares


66

Conspiracy ‑ offence under C.C. ‑ liability of directors

37

Constitutional Issues





4

Convertibility or repurchase ‑ share rights


22

Cooperative Association Act ‑ 




6

Corporate borrowing ‑ Corporate Finance


48

Corporate Finance (methods - adv/disadv)


47-48

Corporate Governance




30

Conflict of interest




39

Duties and liabilities of Directors & Officers

34

Lawyer as Director




43

Management of Company



30

Protection from liability 



41

Corporate name - change of 




68

Corporation 








Advantages





3-4

Definition





3

Types of Federal




5

Types of Provincial




6

Court proceedings‑ under Company Act



84

Creditors 








liability of directors to




36

meeting ‑ liquidator to hold ‑ voluntary wind‑up

76

Cumulative and non‑cumulative dividends ‑ share rights

21

Death









dealing with shares of deceased ‑ SH agreements
93

share transmission – death or bankruptcy

52

Debentures ‑ register of





53

Default ‑ under shareholder agreement ‑ remedies

94

Derivative action and oppression ‑ shareholders' remedies
36, 84-85

Director 








Control of Corporation – exclusive power

30

Election or Appointment of



30

Adding additional directors b/w AGM

30

Consent




33

Improper




31

Notice Requirements (reporting co’s)

30

Notice of Change of Directors


30

Vacancies




30

Meetings







Effective date of 



33

First meetings




17

Resolutions in writing



33

Missed Meetings (liability for decisions made
35

Number of directors, min. ‑ non‑rep’ng (1) – rep’ng (3) 
31

Powers of, s. 117




31

Qualifications s.114




31

If Director ceases to meet Qualifications

31

Removal of





31

Residency Requirements, s.109



31

Resignation





31

Term of Office





31

Directors ‑ duties and liabilities, s. 118


34

Care, Diligence and Skill



34-35

Honesty





34

Loyalty & Fiduciary Duties



34

Avoiding duties ‑ generally does not work

38

Indemnification‑ BCCA vs. CBCA


41

Insurance





42

Joint and Several




38

Lawyer as director‑ conflicts & duties


43

Limited Liability




4

Prohibited resolutions




38

Protection from Liability



41

Reliance on experts ‑ duties and liabilities of directors
35

Reliance on officers ‑ duties and liabilities of directors
35

Reliance on others ‑ duties and liabilities of directors
35

To whom is a duty owed



36

Creditors




36

Employees




37

Government, by statute



37

Public





37

Shareholders




36

Validity of act of ‑ despite defect in appointment
 
31

Liability 

continues after company struck off the registrar
75

for financial assistance when insolvent  s.102   
55

for issuance of shares not fully paid

51

for acts of other directors


35

Directors' resolution 







reduction of capital




67

series of shares





65

Disabilities ‑ of extraprovincial companies not registered in B.C.
82

Disclosure of interest 

conflict of interest ‑ protection against


39-40

duty to disclose ‑ s. 120(1) Company Act

39-40

BCCA vs. CBCA




39-40

Discount or commission 

improper ‑liability of director – prohibited resolution
38

shares ‑ when permitted




51

Disposition of company's undertaking ‑ residual power of SH
33

Dissent 









director must actively dissent against prohibited acts
38

proceedings ‑ Shareholders ‑ Rights and Remedies
84

Dissolution and restoration




75

Cancelling and Striking from Register


75

Involuntary




75


Reasons for ordering


75


Company with no assets


75


Liability of directors, members, liquidators, officers: 75

By Request




75


Requirements



75


When winding up must be done instead
75

Winding Up







Voluntary




75

Powers and Duties of Liquidator

76

Who can be a liquidator



76

By court order




77

Restoration





78

Things the court can order



78

Dividend 








Cumulative - presumed unless stated otherwise

21

declaration of dividends -  cannot when insolvent
21

Dividend rights 








entitlement to dividends



21

participation in income ‑ share rights


21

Dummy Director





38

Employee Stock purchase exception ‑ fin asstnce restrictions
56

Employees ‑ liability of directors to



37

Environmental liability ‑ directors ‑ s. 27 WMA


37

Escrow shares of a reporting company 





‑ canceling to reduce authorized capital


67

Exceeding powers of a company – ultra vires acts 

7

Exclusionary principle ‑ share rights - Birch vs. Cropper
20

Exhaustive principle ‑ share rights – Will vs. United Lankat
20

Experts ‑ reliance on by director



35

Extraprovincial companies




81

“Carrying on Business” tests



81

Definition 





81

Duties: (attorney, filings and records)


81

Federal companies ‑ not subject to disabilities – s. 312
82

Failure to file, consequences of s.312


82

Registration





81

Federal corporations – 4 types of 



5-6

Federal corporations vs. provincial



4-5

Fiduciary Duty – duties and liabilities of  directors

34

Financial Assistance – Restricted Transactions

55

Exceptions to





55

Reasons for





55

Prohibition against ‑ during insolvency ‑ s. 102
  
55

Prohibition against /not in best interest of comp s.103
55

Financial Institutions Act ‑ provincial corporations ‑ 

6

Financial Statements 





59

Financial statements ‑ extent of directors duty to examine
35

General meeting‑ calling by shareholder or court


57

General partner ‑limited partnerships 



3

Good faith ‑ duties and liabilities of directors


34

Guarantee ‑ improper ‑liability of directors ‑ prohibited resols
38, 55

Illegal acts‑ directors‑ duty to disclose





Incorporation 








Advantages





3,7

choice of jurisdiction ‑ considerations 


5

federal vs provincial




4 

methods of 





7

Letters Patent (QB, NB, PEI)


7

Registration of Memorandum & Articles
(BC, NS, Nfld)



7

Filing Articles of Incorporation 
(CBCA, AB, MN, OT, SK)

8

Statutory




8

Incorporation procedures




11-16

Name






11

Memorandum





16

Articles






16

Registration





17

Post-Registration Procedures



17

Indemnification ‑ protection from liability ‑ directors

41

Information circular ‑ solicitation of proxies


58

Insider trading ‑ liability of directors, officers, employees
32

Insolvency








definition of





54

cannot payout dividends
 (proh trans)

21, 38

cannot provide financial assistance and loans

55

cannot purchase, redemption, or acquisition of shares
38

Inspection of documents 






setting hours for by ordinary resolution


18

certain classes permitted to inspect certain documents
60

 those filed at Registrar are public


59

Insurance for liability of Directors



42

 exclusions‑ typical




42

Interference/prejudice of shareholder rights ‑ remedies

22, 64

Irregularities








rectification of ‑ Shareholders ‑ Rights and Remedies
84

remedy for ‑ action by SH‑ s. 206 Company Act

36

Jurisdiction of Incorporation – choice of – federal vs provincial
4-5

Lawyer as Director





43

first duty is to the company 



44

presence in B.C. required ‑ extra‑provincial companies
81

Duties






43 **see Handbook Ch. 6, 7 and 

Conflicts (lwyr loyal to co; D loyal to board)

44
Code Ch. V-VII  [p. 44]
Loyalty






44

Privelege





44

Use of Confidential Information



44

Lender's lawyer ‑ searches done in taking security for loan
52

Lending ‑ borrowing and granting of security ‑ prudent practice
52

Letters Patent ‑ Methods of incorporation 


7

Liability ‑ directors – see Directors Liability

Limited partner ‑limited partnerships 



3

Limited partnership ‑ 





3

Liquidator ‑ appointment of ‑ voluntary winding‑up

76

Loan – see Financial Assistance

Loan Company (cannot be CBCA)



6

Management of corporation ‑ power of directors


30

Meeting 

attendance ‑ by directors



35

class meetings ‑ Corporate procedures


58

directors' meetings




33

first meeting of directors ‑ what happens


17

missed meetings ‑ by directors ‑ liability for decisions
35

notice requirement




57

quorum






57

shareholders ‑ Corporate procedures


57

voting






58

Members 

definition of





57

initial proceedings of




18

liability ‑ limited to amount paid for shares

50


and Debentureholders‑ list required if requested

60

Memorandum and articles ‑ Methods of incorporation 
7

alteration of





62

compare with articles of incorporation (CBCA)

142

vs. shareholder agreement



87

 
restricts business of company


87

 
restricts power of company


87

Memorandum






16

Contents





16

Form






16

Subscribers





16

Minority shareholders‑ protection in shareholder agreement
87

Mortgages ‑ register of ‑ Registrar of companies


59

Name

approval procedure




12

British Columbia or B.C. ‑ use of words


13

change of corporate name



68

change of name ‑ order by registrar


12, 68

Crown or Royalty




13

Declaration of name, as requirement


16

identical or similar names



13

extra‑provincial names




13

federal companies ‑ not subject to approval by Registrar
16

form of ‑ distinctive ‑ descriptive ‑ corporate designation
11

Guidelines for approval of ‑Incorporation Procedures
11

NUANS ‑ name search




12

number name





11

 approval procedure



11-12

person's name ‑ use of ‑ approval procedure

12

prohibitions ‑ misc.




14

prohibitions ‑ statutory




14

public policy ‑ objectionable



13

registrar's discretion as to names



12

reservation of ‑ Incorporation Procedures

11

well‑known names




13

Name or designation of shares ‑ changing


66

Negligence 

directors ‑ duties and liabilities



34

lawyer as director




43

Nominee directors ‑ duties & liabilities ‑ same as other directors
38

Non‑cash consideration for shares



50

Non‑competition agreement ‑ Shareholder agreements

89

Non‑reporting Company vs. Reporting



9

acquisition exception‑financial assistance restrictions
56

AGM‑ may be waived




58

Company Law in BC




9

difference from reporting



9

directors‑ election/appointment



30

 preemptive rights




21

Notice – no constructive notice (s. 26) of doc contents by filing
7

Notice ‑ GMs ‑ Corporate procedures



58

Notice‑ directors‑ meetings‑ req'd



33


Objectives of Client (3 of them)




2

Officers 






32

appointment of





32

duties and liabilities ‑ s. 135 Company Act

32

employees, are





32

statutory requirements




32

president and secretary, mandatory


32

Oppression and derivative actions – see SH remedies

Ordinary resolution 

definition of: simple majority of members voting
57

reduction of capital




67

Participation in capital surplus (windup)‑ share rights

21

Participation in income ‑ share rights



21

Partnership 

Advantages





2

Disadvantages





2

definition 





1 

Partnership Agreement




2

Reasons for




2

Limited partnership




3


Advantages




3


Certificate, must be filed


3

Disadvantages




3


General Partner/limited partner


3

Payment for shares ‑ generally




50

Pension Fund Societies Act ‑ federal corporations

6

PMSI ‑ PPSA ‑ registration of charges 



53

Post‑registration procedures




17

Preemptive rights





32, 51

avoidance techniques




32-33

non‑reporting





21

residual power of shareholders



32

share allotments




51

share rights





20

 two kinds





91
waiver of, but no general waiver



51

Prejudicial ‑ unfairly prejudicial ‑ oppression remedy

84

Prejudicing or interfering with class and series rights

64

President and secretary ‑ officers



32

Price of shares ‑ par value ‑ non‑par value


50

Private Issuer






9

Pro rata 








Allotment s. 41(1)




51

share purchase, redemption by company ‑ s. 235

54

Prohibited resolutions ‑ liability of directors


38

Provincial corporation ‑ statutes applicable to 


6

Proxies ‑ shareholder meetings ‑ Corporate procedures

58

Proxies ‑ solicitation of ‑information circulars


58

Purchase versus redemption ‑ of shares ‑ the difference

21, 54

Quorum 

class meetings ‑ 1/3 of shares of the class ‑ s. 148(2)
64

directors' meetings ‑ fixing at first meeting

18

GMs ‑ Corporate procedures



57

Railway Act ‑ provincial corporations 



7

Ratification ‑ conflict of interest ‑ protection against

39

Receiver ‑ appointment of ‑ effect on power of directors

32

Record Date






58

Records  

accounting records ‑ registered and records offices
60

changes to ‑ after altering capital


67

Duty of Care





60

Examination of





60

List of members and debenture holders


60

Records to be kept




60

Records and registered offices – Functions

60

records office ‑ fixing location ‑ first directors' meeting
17

Time coverage of




60

Seal






61

Share Certificates




61

Redemption and retraction ‑ share rights



21

Redemption

Of company’s own shares – by Co. – when permitted
21, 54

Authorization in memorandum or articles

21

restriction‑ statutory




22

Redemption versus purchase ‑ of shares ‑ the difference

54

Reduction of capital & cancellation of shares, by D’s Res.
67 (3 methods)

Registers 

of debentures





53

share registers





49

Registered and Records Offices                                                  60


Functions: 60


Duty of care of companies to keep records and registers: 60


Lists of members/debentureholders: 60


Records to be kept at Records Office: 60


Who can examine what?: 61


How far back must the records go (1973)?: 61


Share certificates, seals and financial records: 61

Registrar of companies



             59


Records maintained by the registrar:                                 59


Documents that are filed with the registrar:                       60

Registration 

of charges ‑ borrowing and granting of security

53

of shares ‑ by company in share register after transfer
51

registering a company ‑ incorporation procedures
17

share transfer ‑ in register of members


51

Related company exception ‑ financial assistance restrictions
56

Remedies:  see shareholder remedies


Reporting and Non-Reporting Companies in BC


9

def’n






9

3 directors instead of 1 (s. 108)



9

advance notice of election (s. 111)


9

financial statements




9

proxy solicitation




9

Reporting company‑ difference from non‑reporting

9, 10

Repurchase or convertibility ‑ share rights


22

Residency requirements ‑ directors



31, 43

Residual powers of shareholders ‑ management of company
32

Resignation ‑ escaping liability ‑ liability may continue

31, 42

Resignation‑ subscriber





17

Resolutions 








definition of





57

drafting ‑ capital alterations



67

passage of ‑ w/out directors' meeting (in wrtng/telephn)
33

prohibited resolutions ‑ liability of directors

38

subscriber's resolutions ‑ issue of shares ‑ 

49

Restoration of Company after struck off record


77

Restrictions (set out in Memo)




7

Restricted transactions 




54

Authority for repurchase & redemption


54

See also provision of financial assistance: ss. 102, 103
55

Exceptions





55


Employee Stock Purchases


56


Acquisition Exception



56


Related Company Exception


56

Planning Tips and traps




56

Reasons for





55

Requirement to Purchase Pro rata


54

Saving provision‑ financial assistance violation

56

Solvency Test





54

Right of first refusal - see preemptive right




Rights ‑ share rights – see Share Rights





Secret benefits ‑ liability to account



39

Securities Act ‑ application to public & private companies
9


- closed system/need to know concept


9

Security ‑ borrowing and granting of security


52

Series of shares ‑ variation of share rights


65

Shares 









allotments ‑subsequent allotments ‑ restrictions

63, 51
buy‑out ‑ forcing ‑ dissent proceeding 


86

cancellation of and reduction of capital


67

commissions and discounts



51

common share ‑ can be non‑voting


19

common share ‑ kinds and classes of shares

19, 47

convertible share




22

cumulative and non-cumulative divd


21

definition of





19

equality of shares




20

improperly issued ‑ s. 43 ‑ not a nullity




issue of ‑ Corporate Finance



47, 49-52

first meeting of directors


17

number of, minimum 1





Share Registers & Certificates


49

kinds and classes




19, 49

liability of directors for shares issued not fully paid
49

limitation on liaility for SHs



50

name or designation ‑ changing



66

non‑cash consideration ‑ payment for


50

non‑voting ‑ can be called common shares in B.C.
20

non‑voting ‑ must be designated as such


20

par value versus without par value 


19, 49

participation in income ‑ by way of dividend

21

participation in Capital surplus on winding up

21


partyly paid 





51

paying for ‑ must be fully paid when issued ‑ s. 43
19

paying for ‑ when fully paid



51

payment for ‑ generally




51

payment for ‑ non‑cash consideration


50

payment for ‑ partial payment



51

preemptive rights




21

preferred shares ‑ not formally used in Company Act
19

price of ‑ determining price



50

price of ‑ par value ‑ non‑par value


50

purchase ‑ by company ‑ pro rata requirement ‑ s. 237
54

redemption ‑ pro rata requirement


21, 54

redemption vs retraction



21

restrictions on





19

repurchase/convertibility



22

rights

3 common rights



63

Creation of special rights, s.244


63

interference with ‑ abrogation of ‑ remedies
22, 63, 64
participation in capital surplus


21

 redemption and retraction


21

special rights and restrictions 


19, 49

to apply in court



64

variation of share rights



22, 63

subdivision, consolidation and change of 

66

title to ‑ share register determinative over certificate
49

trafficking in its own 




55

transfer of





51, 57

control mechanisms in SH Agreements

91, 57

restrictions on




51, 88

absolute prohibitions invalid

91

transmission of, on death or bankruptcy


52, 57

voting rights





20

Share Capital






19

Share certificate 





49

form and contents of 




50, 61

form of ‑ when shareholder agmt deals with transfers
92

lost certificates ‑ replacement of



50

restrictions ‑ must appear on certificate


50

Share purchase (issuance) ‑ equity finance 


48

Shareholder agreements




87

attaching special rights and restrictions to shares

20

conduct of the affairs of the company


89

cumpulsory buy-out (est. price 93) (shotgun)

92

default under agreement




94

distribution of profits




91

financing





90

investment sale on death & tax consequences

93

life insurance (tax implications)



94

management of company



89

non‑competition agreement



89

parties






89

preemptive rights, 2 diff. kinds (tag along/drag along)
91

purpose






87

remedies against defaulting SH



90

share‑ transfer‑ restriction



91

typical provisions




88

unanimous SH Agreemnts ‑ CBCA only


140

vs. memo and articles




87

Shareholder loan - debt finance ‑ Corporate Finance

47

advantages and disadvantages



47

interest on‑ may be tax deductible


47

Shareholders – mg’t and control of corporation 


31, 32


Shareholders ‑ liability ‑ limited to amount paid for shares
50

Shareholders – 

Protections and Benefits under the BCCA

87


Control over Directors



4

 
Pro-rata Allotment:  s.41





Pro-rata redemption and repurchase:  s.237



Special Resolution approval for:






Amalgamation s. 248






Appointment of Liquidator: s.270


Continuing out of BC:  s. 37





Giving of financial assistance: s.103




Removal of Directors: s. 130





Power to alter the Memo & Articles




Voluntary Winding up: s.267



Remedies ‑ oppression and derivative actions

84, 85

Residual powers of 




32

management of corporation




control of corporate name in litigation



disposition of company's undertaking

33

issue shares




32

Shareholders‑ rights and remedies



84

Court proceedings




84


Derivative actions: s. 201


85

Order for Winding up: s. 271


85

Rectification of Irregularities: s. 206

84


Relief from Oppression: s. 200


84


Restraining Orders (s. 25)




Dissent proceedings, s.207



86

Shotgun approach ‑ compulsory buy‑out ‑ SH agreements
93

Society Act ‑ provincial corporations 



6

Society Act






179


Advantanges of Incorp as Society


179


Annual Filings





180


Borrowing





180


Essential Diff Between Society and Comp

179


Purposes and Charateristics




179


Registrar of Companies




179


Reporting Societies




180


Society Incorp Procedures



179


2 types of deficinces may find in Society

180
Sole proprietorship ‑ advantages and disadvantages ‑ 

2

Sole proprietorship ‑ definition ‑ Organization of a business
1

Solvency Test






54

Solicitation of proxies





58

Special Acts of Parliament




6

Special Procedures





62

alteration of memorandum and articles


62

alteration of share rights




63


creation of special rights and restrictions:
63


Variation of special rights and restrictions: 
63


Interfering with or prejudicing class and series rights: 64


Right of members to apply to court

64


Filing the special resolution with the registrar: 
65


Series of shares




65

change of corporate name



68

creation of special rights or restrictions on shares
63

definition of: 3/4 of votes cast    (diff fr. CBCA)

57

interfering w/or prejudicing class rights


64

summary of actions that require it ‑ shareholder agmts
87

filed with registrar‑ requirements


65

Specially limited company 






commission on shares ‑ higher rate permitted

51

name ‑ corporate designation



11

share certificate requirement ‑ show "assessable"
61

Stock split ‑ subdivision of shares ‑ special corp procedures
66

Striking company fr the register ‑ Dissolution and restoration
75

Structure ‑ choosing a business structure 


2

Subdivision, consolidation and change of shares 

66

Subscribers ‑ memorandum




16

Subscribers ‑ role of ‑ post‑registration



17

Subscriber's resolutions ‑ issue of shares 



17

Subsidiary‑ to holding‑ providing financial assistance

56

Table A






16

Tax consids - on death of SH when co has insurnce policy
95

Telephone conference ‑ directors' meetings ‑ passing resolutions
33

Trafficking in companies own shares



55

Transfer – shares:  see  Share – Transfer – Restrictions
   
 
Transmission ‑ of shares ‑ on death or bankruptcy 

52

Trust and Loan Companies Act ‑ federal corporations 

6

Trust fund ‑ set up to pay co obligs to protect D


43

Trust money ‑ D liability ‑ breach of trust by company

36

Trustees ‑ voting shares ‑ restriction (proxy)


58

Ultra vires acts ‑ consequences ‑ powers of a company 

7

Unanimous shareholder agreements ‑ CBCA only

31

Unstructured Business





1

Undertaking ‑ disposition of company's undertaking 

33

Voting ‑ shareholder meetings ‑ Corporate procedures

58

Voting ‑ shares ‑ trustees ‑ restriction (proxy)


58

Voting rights ‑ share





20

Voting trusts ‑ attaching special rights/restrictions to shares
20

Waiver ‑ preemptive rights ‑ share allotments


51

Winding‑up ‑ by court order ‑ Dissolution and restoration
77, 85

Winding‑up ‑ Shareholders ‑ Rights and Remedies

85

Winding‑up‑voluntary‑Dissolutionandrestoration

75

TAXATION OF Canadian Controlled Private Corps
CCPCs defn
189

Flat rate tax 38%
189

Active Business Income
190


Small business deduction
190


Manufacturing & Processing profits deduction
191


Personal Service Buz Income excluded from
191


Specified Investment Buz Income excluded from
190

Aggregate Investment Income (portion refunded)
191

Capital Gains
191

Dividends 


Income  (portfolio dividends part VI tax)
192


Taxation of (integration principle)
194

Advantages of Incorporation
4, 193

Disadvantages of Incorporation
195-196

TRANSFER OF PPTY TO CORPORATIONS
199


Examples of when you transfer to corps.
199


Rollovers s. 85
199



Depreciable property
202



Elected amount
201, 202



Eligible property
200, 203



Inventory & non-depreciable Cap Ppty
201



Paid up Capital Adjustments
205



Price Adjustment clause 
204



Requirements to qualify
200

Creditor’s Remedies: Builder’s Liens

	Abuse of Process (Wrongful Filing) (s.19, 45)
	34

	Abandoned, defn

	34

	Acting for Purchaser of New Home 
	36

	Action to Enforce (where/when to commence)
	46

	Actions, more than 1 on same K/improvement
	48

	Actions, consolidation of 
	48

	Advancing funds under a mortgage
	41, 42

	Architects/Engineers 
	30, 33 

	Assignment of Liened Property or Lien Claim (S.42/43) 
	49

	Bad faith payments
	38

	Bonds (labour and material pmt)
	32, 37

	              Lien Bonds
	32, 37

	Builders Lien Act 
	29

	Calculating Time
	32

	Certificate of Completion 
	33

	Certificate of Pending Litigation (must be filed if no s.23/24) (s.33(5))
	46, 52

	
Petition/Applic. to discharge
	37

	Claim
	

	               Assignment of
	49

	               Completing the Lien Claim
	31-32

	
 Particulars of 
	31-32, 46-47

	Claimants = WHO can make a claim
	29-31

	Commencing an action (S.27, use Writ/SOC)
	46

	Completion, def’n of
	33-34

	              Head contract
	33

	Improvement
	34

	              Strata lot
	34

	Completing the Lien Claim
	31-32

	Consolidation of Actions (Rule 5, s.26)
	48

	Contractor 
	29

	Costs (awarded for unmerited lien claim)
	34

	Counterclaim (s.26,30)
	48

	Court Registry – where to commence action = in land district (s.27)
	46

	Damages – resulting from unmerited lien 
	34

	Defendants to a lien action 
	46-47

	Defense to lien claim = HB (HoldBack)
	38

	Deficiencies, HB for
	39

	Discharge of liens = pay into court/trust
	37

	Distribution of $ to lien claimants (pro rata)
	43

	Employment Standards Act Certificate
	30

	Enforcing the lien
	46

	Engineers/Architects
	30, 33

	Filing the Lien 
	32, 34

	
Abuse of process
	34

	
Costs (s.19)
	34

	Final Orders 
	48,49

	Forced Sale
	49

	Head Contract – limitation period if none
	33

	Hearsay (in trial for summary judgement)
	48

	Holdback, duty to (s.4, s. 34)
	

	              Deficiencies in new home
	36

	              Expiry of holdback periods (55 days)
	33

	              General
	38

	
Holdback Account (s.5)
	38

	              Mortgagee as owner (eg. bank) (s5(4))
	35

	              Multiple holdback system (s.4)
	38

	              Pmt. of as defense to lien claim
	38

	              Principle of limited recovery
	38

	              Purchasers (10% holdback = protected)
	36

	              Purchasers of strata lots (7%)
	36

	              Statutory holdback (s.4(1))
	38

	Holdback Account 
	38-39

	Improvements 
	

	
Completion of 
	33,34

	              “In Relation to (an)”
	31

	              Owner’s knowledge of
	35

	              Time for lien runs from use of
	33,34

	Interest 
	49

	Judgment
	49

	Jurisdiction (s.27)
	46

	Knowledge, owner's 
	35

	Liability of Directors/Breach of Trust (s.11)
	40

	Lien/Payment Bonds
	32, 37

	Lien
	

	              Abandoned (date to file from)
	32,34

	
Action to Enforce 
	46-47

	Bonds
	32, 37

	              Cert. Of completion (date to file from)
	32,33

	
Certificate of Pen Lit (must file within 21 days)
	32

	
Claimants 
	29-31

	
Claim of Lien Form (s.15, Form 5)
	31,51

	
Claim particulars of 
	31-32, 46

	              Completion (date to file from)
	32,33-34

	
Defendants to Lien Action 
	46-47

	               Deficiencies – in new house
	36

	
Discharge of 
	37-38

	              Enforcement of 
	46

	
Filing the Lien (s.15)
	32

	
Holdback 
	36, 38-39

	
Limitations 
	32

	
Notice to commence within 21 days (s.33(2)) Form 6
	32

	
Parties/Defendants
	46-47

	               Payment into court for discharge of
	37-38

	Purchaser’s liability for
	35-36

	Wrongful filing of unmerited liens (s.19)
	34

	Service of (deemed 8 days after mailing)
	32

	              Triggering events for filing
	33

	Limitation Periods – below*** (s.33)
	

	Material Supplier
	30-31

	Meritless lien (“legal blackmail”)
	34

	Money paid into court = discharge the lien
	37

	Mortgage
	

	Advancing fund under
	42

	As owner
	35

	Mortgagee’s priority
	43

	Multiple holdback system
	38

	Non-Contracting Owners (s.3)
	35

	Notice of interest (filed by owner in LTO)
	35

	Occupancy Permit
	36

	Owner, mortgagee as
	35

	Owner, non-contracting
	35

	Payment Certifier 
	33

	Pmt into Crt/Trusts to Discharge Liens (s.23)
	37-38

	Pmt made in bad faith
	38

	Pmt out of Crt. (to owner if no action started)
	37

	Pmt into Trust as Alternative to Pmt. into Court
	37

	Personal Judgment under Default Rule 
	48

	
Final Order for 
	49

	Principle of limited recovery
	38

	PRIORITY ISSUES
	

	Amongst Lien Holders – equally (s36-38)
	43

	Debentures = mtg (s.32)
	43

	Priorities Affecting Builders Liens
	41

	Between lien claimant & mortgagee (mtg wins for only amounts given before Lien filed) (s.32)
	41-42

	Purchasers in good faith
	36

	Purchaser of completely new home
	36

	Purchaser of strata lot
	36

	Rental Equipment
	31

	Sale Order (re: property/land) (s.31)
	49

	Security for the lien (s.24)
	37

	Several actions on one K or improvement
	48

	Statutory Holdback 
	38

	Strata Lot 
	

	              Completion of (45 days to file lien)
	34

	              Holdback by purchaser of 
	36

	Subcontractor 
	30

	Summary Judgment/ Trial 
	47-48

	Supplier of Materials
	30

	33(2) Notice to Commence Action (Form 6)
	47

	Triggering Events
	33

	Trusts (s. 10)
	39-41

	Pmt. into laywer’s trust acct. to discharge lien (rather than into crt.) 
	37

	              Garnishment of Trust Funds
	39

	
Limitation 
	47

	Union
	30

	Worker 
	30

	Wrongful filing of lien
	34


	***LIMITATION PERIODS
	

	Abandoned (after 30 days of no work`)
	34

	Calculation of time
	33

	Certificate of completion (Form 3, s.7)

· Pmt certifier has 10 days from contractor’s request to issue certificate
	33

	Certificate of completion

· Pmt certifier has 7 days to deliver cert.
	33

	Certificate of completion 

· Pmt certifier has 7 days to post cert.
	33

	Certificate of completion 

· Request for further particulars must be fulfilled by pmt certifier w/in 7 days of request
	33

	Certificate of Pending Litigation
	46

	Commencing Action - w/in 1 yr or lien extinguished (s.33, s.4 for trust)
	47

	Head Contract, none
	33

	Holdback (55 days from  “trigger”)
	33

	               Holdback acct. must be established or        contractor can suspend operations on 10 days notice
	39

	Improvements 
	34

	Lien (45 days to file from “trigger”) (s.20)
	33

	Lien claimant has 1 yr to commence an action (or respond to 21 day notice)
	47

	Owner can apply for pmt out of court if lien claimant doesn’t commence action w/in 1 yr. or in response to 21 day notice
	37

	To Commence action (21d from Notice to Commence)
	47

	Trust, enforcement of (1 yr from completion of head K or improvement)
	47


	Acting for Debtors
	

	
General
	15

	
Post Judgment 
	27

	
Pre Judgment 
	15

	Attacking
	

	
Post-Judgment Garnishment
	20

	
Pre-Judgment Garnishment
	12-15

	Annuities - GO
	21

	Bank Accounts joint
	21

	Bankruptcy / Insolvency Act, D's remedies
	16

	Canadian Currency
	8

	Choice of Registry
	5-6

	Collection Practices, unreasonable 
	3

	Committal for Contempt 
	18

	Confirmation of Cause of Action 
	4

	Constructive Trust - GO 
	21

	Conversion Date ($ to Cdn$)
	8

	Court Jurisdiction 
	5

	Court Order Enforcement Act 
	1

	Corporate Shares (Execute against)
	24

	Costs 
	5

	Creditor Assistance Act (for Priorities)
	1, 26

	Creditor Priorities 
	26

	Criminal Interest Rate 
	9

	Crown Priorities 
	26

	Currency Canadian 
	8

	Debt Collection Act
	1, 3

	
Prohibited Acts (s.14/15)
	3

	Debtor Assistance Act 
	1

	Debtor Assistance Branch
	15

	Debtor Defences
	16

	Debtor Examinations 
	17-18

	Debtor Resources
	15-16

	Default Hearing at Small Claims
	19

	Default Judgment
	7

	
Liquidated dmgs = final Judg.
	7

	
Professional Courtesy
	7

	Demand Letters 
	3

	Ethical issues
	3,7,16,18

	Examination in Aid of Execution     R42A 
	17

	
Examination of 3rd parties
	17

	Execution
	

	
Against various items by GO
	22-26

	
Negotiable Instruments 
	24

	
Personal Ppty, execution against 
	23

	
Post-Judgment 
	17

	Committal for Contempt
	18

	

Debtor Examinations (R42)
	17-18

	

Exam in aid of Exec (R42A)
	17

	

Subpeona to Debtor (R42)
	18

	
Pre-Judgment
	10

	
Real Ppty - execution against
	22

	
Writ of                                   R42
	23

	Exemption from Seizure
	23,24

	Fast Tracking (Rule 66) Trial < 2 days
	6

	Federal Crown
	

	
Priorities of 
	26

	File Opening Procedure 
	2-3

	Foreign Judgments, enforcement of 
	10

	Fraudulent Conveyances/Preferences 

(PCH, c. 4. R6)
	16, 27

	Garnishment (Both Sm Clm & B.C.S.C.)
	

	
Pre Judgment                    PJGO        
	11-15

	

Forms (COE Act)
	11

	

Interest incl (if in K)
	13

	Liquidated Claim
	13

	
Meticulous Adherence 
	12

	
Process
	11

	
Setting Aside 
	12-15

	Cause not succinctly stated
	12

	Cause not for liquidated

     sum
	13

	All just discounts not made
	14

	Failure to follow

     formalities
	14

	Timing of order
	15

	Section 5 appl.s
	15

	
Timing 
	15

	
Wages exempt (s.3(4))
	12

	Post Judgment                     GO
	19-22

	
Bank Accounts
	20

	
Funds Subject to GO
	20

	
Jointly Owed Obligations
	21

	
Payment Out
	21

	Process
	20

	Release (s. 5)
	22

	Rent
	21

	
RRSP's
	20

	
Setting Aside
	22

	
Service
	19

	
Seven-Day Rule (for Wages)
	19

	
Wages included
	20

	
Priorities 
	26

	3 Goals of Collections Procedure 
	2

	Indian Act
	28

	Injunction, Mareva (B.C.S.C.)
	11

	Installments
	7, 27

	Installment Payment Orders (R42(21))
	16

	Interest
	9-10

	
Criminal Interest
	9

	Interest After Judgment
	9

	Interest Before Judgment
	9

	Initiate Proceedings Also see Civ Lit PM
	3

	Judgment
	

	
Consent Judgment 
	7

	
Default Judgment 
	7

	
Expiry of (10 yrs) 
	4

	
Foreign, enforcement of 
	10

	
Motion for
	7

	
Non-compliance with 
	8

	
Proceeding to
	7

	
Summary judgment trial 
	8

	
	

	Jurisdiction
	

	
Cause of Action 
	6

	Rule 66
	6

	Service
	6

	
Court 
	5

	
Foreclosure 
	5

	
Venue (which registry) 
	5

	Law and Equity Act 
	2, 5

	Lawyer's Trust Funds - GO 
	21

	Legal Services Society
	15

	Limitation Periods
	7

	
Appearance
	7

	
Confirmation of cause of action
	4

	
Creditor Actions (6 years)
	4

	
Date Period begins/commencement period
	4

	
Exemption from Seizure (must be filed within 2 days)
	24

	
Judgment Expiry (s.5(1) LA)
	4-5

	
Judg. on actions for Enf. (10 yrs)
	4

	
Payment (interest pd 1st)
	9

	
Reply (Small Claims)
	7

	
Specific Limitation Periods
	4

	
Ultimate Limitation Period (30 yr
	5

	Liquidated Claims - PJGO
	13

	Local Venue Rules
	5

	Mareva Injunctions
	10-11

	Motions for Judgment 
	7

	Consent Judgment
	7

	Defendant Non-Compliance
	8

	Striking out Pleadings
	8

	Summary Judgment/Trial 
	8

	Withdrawal of Defence
	8

	Non-Compliance with Rules 
	8, 14

	Notice to Mediate
	7

	Order for Seizure and Sale 
	23

	Payment Hearings (Small Claims)
	19

	Payment Schedule (Sm Clms)
	7

	Paying Judgment (interest paid 1st)
	9

	Payment Out 
	20

	Pensions – GO
	21

	Personal Property 
	

	Execution against
	23

	Exemptions
	23

	Post Judgment Execution 
	17-24

	       1. Exam in Aid
	17

	       2. Subpoena to D
	18

	       3. Committal for Contempt
	18

	       4. Garnishment
	19

	
	

	       5. Execution against Real Ppty
	22

	       6. Execution against Personal Ppty
	23

	7. Equitable Execution
	24

	Post Judgment Interest
	9

	Pre Judgment Execution 
	10

	Mareva Injunctions
	10-11

	Prejudgment Garnishment
	11-15

	Pre Judgment Interest 
	9

	Professional Responsibility
	18

	Property subject to Garn Order
	20-21

	Priorities
	26

	Proceedings, initiation of 
	3

	Proceeding to Judgment 
	7-9

	Property – Order for Return of
	27

	Real Property – execution against 
	22

	RRSP’s 
	

	Garnishment
	20

	
Other execution against
	23

	Real Property (Order for Sale)
	22

	Repairer’s Liens
	27

	Related Remedies 
	27

	Return of Property (Order for)
	27

	Searches 
	2

	Security, funds as – GO
	21

	Seizure
	

	
Exemptions 
	23

	
Writ of 
	23

	Service (Sm Cl R2, 18) (SC R11-13)
	6

	Settlement Conference
	7

	Seven Day Rule – GO
	19

	Shareholder Loans 
	21

	Shares - execution against 
	24

	Small Claims
	5, 6, 7

	
Payment Hearings at 
	19

	Software - execution against 
	24

	Statutes Applicable 
	1-2

	Striking Out Pleadings
	8

	Subpoena to Debtor
	18

	Timing - PJGO 
	15

	Order for Sale of Real Property
	22

	Wages
	

	
Post Judgment GO 
	20

	
PJGO - excluded 
	12

	
Seven Day Rule 
	19

	Withdrawal of Defence (Form 27)
	8

	Writs
	

	
of Execution (B.C.S.C., R 42)
	23

	
of Seizure and Sale (Sm Cl R11)
	23

	Wrongful Execution
	23


Criminal Procedure

	Acting for Client in Limited Capacity 
	4

	Adjournments
	30-31

	Admissions of Facts at Trial 
	48 - 49

	Address (opening & closing) tips
	57-61

	Ali’s Mom Rocks.

Appeals
	

	
Indictable Offences
	120

	Bail Pending Appeal
	121

	Governing Provisions
	120

	

Grounds for Appeal
	121

	Hearing of the Appeal
	124

	

Notice of Appeal 
	120

	
 Summary Conviction
	

	

Extension of Time for Appeal
	118

	Fines
	118

	Grounds of Appeal
	118

	 

Jurisdiction 
	116

	

Procedure – juris, docs 
	116

	Release and other Orders
	117

	Alternative Measures (Diversion)

         Young Offenders                      
	22,95

88

	Arraignment Hearing
	26

	Arrest without Warrant 
	7, 11

	Arrest, must be told why (charter) 
	83

	Arrest, unreasonable search (charter)
	81

	Bail – Before a JP, the presumption is against detention (onus on Crown to show why detention necessary). Note, reverse onus situations (offence occurred while waiting for trial, criminal organization, non-resident  etc.) where burden on Defence. Murder is before BCSC judge.
	

	
Arrest without Warrant 
	7, 11

	
Bail Chart 
	8

	Breach of conditions
	11

	
Charges from other Jurisdictions 
	11

	
Conditions
	7, 9

	
Court, release by
	9-11

	
Estreatment Procedures
	15

	
Evidence 
	11

	
Grounds for Denying Release
	10

	

List –necessary to detain
	14-15

	Murder (BCSC – Petition)
	10

	
Bail Hearing       
	9-11

	Burden – Crown BOP
	9

	

Information to use at,
	14-15

	

Evidence (on BOP)
	11

	
Jurisdictions, Charges from other
	11

	
Police, release by e.g. appearance
	7

	
Purpose of /objectives
	9

	
Reverse Onus
	9,10

	
Revocation (bench warrant/524)
	11

	
Sureties
	11,12

	
Young Offenders 
	85

	Bail Variations or Reviews
	

	
Documents 
	13

	
Provincial Court (s.523) 
	12

	
Supreme Court   (s.520, 521)
	13

	
90 Day Review (s.525, 493) 
	13

	Bench warrant
	11

	Burden of Proof – Note on defence for NCRMD and Automatism on balance of probabilities.
	

	
General Rule 
	63

	
Presumptions (Evidentary) 
	63,64

	Caseflow Mgmt Rules
	23

	Trial confirmation hearing
	30

	Character Evidence 
	

	
General 
	70

	
Witnesses, character 
	30

	Sentencing
	92

	Charge to the jury by judge
	61

	Charter (all s. # CCRF)
	77-83

	
Arrest, must be told why (s.10(a))
	83

	
Challenging Legislation  (s.52(1))
	77

	
Confessions see ‘confessions’ below
	80,83

	
Delay (s. 11(b))
	78-79

	Disclosure (s. 7)
	83-84

	
Exclusion of Evidence (s. 24(2)) 
	80-81

	
Judicial Stay (s. 24(1))
	78

	      Confessions                                        
	71-74

	
Remedies (s. 24(1) & (2))
	80,84

	      Right to Counsel (s. 10(b))
	83

	
Unreas. Search & Seizure (s. 8)
	81-82

	Circumstantial Evidence Rule from Hodge’s case
	52

	Closing Addresses
	59,60

	Compel Appearance of Accused
	6

	Confessions – Can be challenged in 2 ways. 1. If statement made to a person in authority Crown must establish voluntariness in a voir dire to be admissible (if don’t do, no weight) 2. Denial of right to counsel (10(b). 
	71-74

	
Exclude per 24(2) of Charter
	74,80,84

	
Mental Capacity of Accused 
	73-74

	
Persons in Authority
	71,72

	
Right to Counsel (10(b)) /silence
	74,83-4

	
Voir Dire 
	70-74

	
Voluntariness 
	71

	Conflict of Interest 
	6

	Consent Committals (s. 549) 
	42

	Corporations, Fines Against
	102

	Credit for pre-trial custody
	93

	Criminal Record –Can only be used to challenge Accused’s credibility if testifies. Can’t question on circumstances of past offences. Corbett application to prevent cross-exam on crim record. 
	

	
X-exam of Accused 
	53

	
Sentencing 
	90

	Cross Examination
	

	
of Accused 
	53

	
Refusal to answer
	53

	
With regards to propensity
	53,54

	
Previous Convictions 
	54

	
General / limits of Cross
	51

	
Leading Questions 
	47

	
of witness on crim. record 
	51

	
Techniques 
	51

	
	

	Crown's Case
	

	
Duty to Call Witnesses 
	46

	
Hybrid--if Crown doesn’t elect – until Crown elects deemed indictable; if never formally elect but try in Prov. Ct. deemed summary
	34,120

	      Role of Crown
	46

	Defence's Case  
	52

	
Calling Accused 
	52

	
Opening Statement 
	52,58

	
Calling Evidence 
	52

	Delay 
	78-9

	Direct Examination 
	47

	Direct Indictment (CC 577) 
	42

	Directed Verdict (No Ev. Motion) 
	52

	Discharges 
	98-9

	Disclosure Crown must make full and timely disclosure of all relevant material unless privilege/informant/recanting defence witness etc.. Defence can make application to trial court. Defence need only disclose docs. used to prepare expert report and alibi defence.
	

	Applications
	43

	
Crown's Duty prof. resp.
	43,46

	                 Particulars                      
	22

	
Defence Disclosure 
	44

	Medical
	25,43

	Crown's Discretion 
	25

	
Limits to Disclosure 
	25

	
Originals, particulars 
	25-6

	
Rights under Charter 
	83-4

	
Third Party Materials 
	25

	Disclosure Court 
	25,43

	Dismissal (s. 579) 
	31

	Diversion – see Alternative Measures 

Youth
	22, 95

88

	Doctrine of Recent Possession 
	75

	Early guilty plea
	20

	Elections and Jurisdiction –Crown elects summary or indictable for hybrid offences. If indictable, accused elects forum.
	

	
Deemed Elections (s. 565(1)(c))
	34,35

	
Indictable, Hybrid offences
	34

	
Jurisdiction Chart 
	37

	
Reelection (s. 561) 
	35,38

	Estreatment (surety)
	15

	Evidence Hearsay trilogy (Khan, Smith, B.(K.G.) create ‘necessity and reliability’ test. If met in voir dire then hearsay admissible. Charter implicated if unreasonable search, unlawful arrest, statement or substance taken from Accused.
	

	Bail
	11

	Burden
	63,64

	Exhibits 
	49

	
Expert witness 
	30, 69

	

Admiss, def’n, qualify’g 
	69,70

	Kinds
	

	Hearsay (
	66-69

	Identification (
	64

	
Real Evidence –photos&video
	65

	Res Gestae ( “things done”
	65

	Statements by Accused
	71

	Wiretap
	74

	
Presumptions, evidentiary 
	63,64

	
Provincial Evidence Rules 
	64

	At Prelim (BCSC)
	39-41

	
At Sentence Hearing 
	92

	Voir Dire
	70-1

	Exhibits (and exhibit officer)
	49

	Extradition proceedings
	?

	Fines
	101-2

	Fingerprinting and photos
	7

	First Interview 
	4-6, 27-8

	Guilty or not guilty
	90

	Hearsay 
	

	
Exceptions 
	66-68

	
Prior Inconsistent Statements 
	67

	
Statutory Exceptions 
	68

	Hodge's Rule (circum evidence)
	52

	Identification Evidence 
	

	
Eye Witness Identification 
	65

	
In-court Identification 
	64

	
Police Line Ups 
	64

	Indictment and Information – Court likely to cure defect, amend doc. and grant adjournment unless an absolute nullity.
	

	
Adequacy of 
	32

	
Amendment of 
	32,33

	
Joinder and Severance 
	33

	
Motion for Particulars
	33

	
Motion to Quash (s. 601.1)
	32

	Initial Appearance
	23

	Innocent, right to be presumed
	64

	Insufficient Evidence Motion 
	52

	Interviewing clients
	27

	Joinder and Severance 
	33

	Jurisdiction chart
	37

	Jurisdiction, charges in other
	11

	Jury, addressing the
	46,57-60

	Jury, judge’s charge to
	61

	Leading Questions 
	47

	Limitation Periods (s. 786(2)) 
	34

	summary conviction - 6 months
	34

	indictable offences – none
	34

	Maximum Fines 
	102

	Memory of witness, refreshing
	48

	Minimum Sentence 
	77,112

	No Evidence Motion 
	52

	Opening Statements 
	46,57

	Parole
	108-112

	        Authority to Grant
	106

	Particulars (Circumstances)
	

	
Disclosure from Crown 
	5, 24-25

	
Motion for Particulars – not the same as ‘particulars’ given at 1st appearance b/c becomes further elements of charge that Crown must prove.
	33

	Pleas
	36

	        Bargaining 
	21

	
Crown’s duty when 
	21

	
Defense lawyers duty when 
	22

	      Early guilty plea 
	20

	Preliminary Inquiry
	39

	
Acting in limited Capacity 
	4

	Bill C-15A (reforming)
	43

	Caseflow Mgmt
	39

	
Consent Committals 
	42

	
Direct Indictment 
	42

	Discharge after
	42

	
Election Procedures 
	39

	Evidence by Crown/Defence
	39-42

	
Orders Post Prelim
	42

	

Stand Trial 
	42

	

Stand Trial on other Charges 
	42

	
Procedures (prelim)
	39

	
Purpose (prelim)
	39

	

Discovery 
	39

	

Prior Inconsistent Statements 
	39

	
Reasons for Electing (Accused)
	39

	
Reelection 
	42

	
Review of Decision to order trial 
	42

	
Special Case – to avoid prelim.                                                        
	42

	

Consent Committals (s. 549) 
	42

	

Direct Indictment (s. 577) 
	42

	Pre-Sentence Reports
	92,96-97

	Pre-Trial Conference 

(mandatory for jury trials)
	44

	Probation 
	101-103, 107

	Professional Responsibility Issues
	

	Acting in limited capacity
	4

	advising witnesses – can’t advise not to talk to opposing party
	29

	conflicts of interest (>1 accsd)
	6

	consenting to adjournments – don’t waive 11(b) rights
	30-31

	contacting sureties – extreme caution
	12

	Crown/plea bargain –public interest
	21

	Crown disclosing all evidence
	24-25

	Crown disclosing witnesses
	27

	defence/plea bargain – client approve
	22

	unpaid fees – time to find another lawyer
	28, 31

	withdrawal as lawyer – obliged, fairness and proper purpose
	28, 31

	Provincial Rules of Evidence 
	64

	Real Evidence
	65

	Rebuttal 
	55,56

	Recent Possession 
	75

	Re-Examination
	51,54

	
leading questions not allowed
	51

	
no new topics 
	51

	Refreshing Memory 
	48

	Release
	

	judicial interim
	6

	By Police
	7

	By court (bail), chart 8
	9-11

	undertaking by individual arrested 
	7

	Res Gestae 
	65

	found in possession
	66

	sexual assault
	66

	verbal acts
	66

	Sentencing, Purpose/principles 

CC Part XXII (adult only)
	95-98

	Absolute Discharge
	98

	
Alternative Measures (Diversion) 
	22, 95

	Charter s. 12
	112

	Conditional Discharge
	99

	Conditional Sentence of Imp.
	104

	Consecutive Sentences 
	108

	Disputed Facts 
	98

	Diversion
	22,95

	Electronic Monitoring
	103

	Fines 
	101-102

	Hearing see Speak To 
	90-94

	Indeterminate(dangerous offender)
	110

	Intermittent Sentence
	103

	Imprisonment
	106-110

	Life
	108-110

	Minimum per Charter
	112

	Offender's Statement CC 726
	98

	Parole
	106, 

108-112

	Pre Sentence Reports 
	96-97

	Prior Convictions 
	91,98

	Probation Order
	99-101

	Provincial Time/Federal Time
	106/107

	Purpose and Principles of, 
	95-98

	Restitution
	102

	Sexual assault evidence 
	66

	Speak to Sentence  (Sentencing )
	90-94

	
Case Law at Speak To 
	93

	Character Evidence 
	92

	Criminal Record 
	91

	Evidence 
	93

	Minimum Sentence 
	112

	Negotiations with Crown 
	94

	Pre-Sentence Reports 
	92,96-97

	Procedure 
	93

	Suspended Sentence
	99-101

	Victim Impact Statements 
	97

	Stmt by Accused see confessions
	71-74

	Stays Withdrawals, Dismissals 
	31-32

	Subpoenas 
	29

	Surebuttal
	56

	Surety
	11,12

	Taking the Case 
	4

	Trial Confirmation Hearing
	30

	Trial Prep 
	

	Arraignment Hearing
	26

	Caseflow mgmt
	23

	
Ct Records 
	25

	
Disclosure 
	24-25

	
Diversion 
	22, 95

	Initial appearance
	23

	
Plea Bargaining 
	21-22

	Trial Prep (Con’t)
	

	      Statements by witness and client 
	26

	
Witnesses 
	29-30

	Unreas. Search & Seizure (s. 8)
	81

	Victim Impact Statements 
	97

	Voir Dire 
	70

	Withdrawal of Charge 
	31

	Withdrawal of Guilty Plea
	22

	Withdrawal of Counsel 
	31

	Witnesses 
	

	
At Trial 
	49

	
Capacity of (minor or mental) 
	49

	
Character Witness 
	30

	
Character, putting it into issue
	30

	
Contradict a crown witness 
	49-51

	
Expert Witness 
	30,69

	
Eye Witness 
	28-29

	
Lying, can’t accuse 
	5,70

	
Prior Inconsistent statement of 
	50

	
Statement of 
	26

	
Subpoena of 
	29

	Young Offenders (All s. # YOA)  
	85--

	
s. 7.1 Undertaking 

       responsible adult = “jailer”
	86

	
Age and Notice 
	86

	       Alternative Measures (Diversion)
	88

	
“Appeals” from YC decisions 
	88

	Bail     
	85 

	
Child Witnesses 
	87

	
Disposition (sentencing)
	87

	
Legal Aid Rights
	85

	
Pretrial Procedures 
	85

	
Right to Counsel 
	85,87

	
Statements to officers, authorities 
	87

	Transfer to adult court
	86

	Trial Process
	87

	
Youth worker (probation officer)
	86

	
Young Person, definition of
	85


	Actions (Probate)
	126-128

	       Before grant (caveat, citations)
	126

	       After grant (citations,revocation)
	127

	Aboriginals (except’s to most rules)
	2,4,6,19,21, 27,40,84,
105, 107

	Accounts (duty to account)
	120

	Adding/Deleting Words to Will
	98

	Ademption - gift is gone
	8,38

	"Adequate provision"   WVA     
	20, 131-136

	Administrator (as personal rep)
	

	      Administering the liabilities
	77,111-113

	      Applying for letters of admin
	77

	      Bondable (admin must be)
	79

	      Creditors’ claims, duties to
	108

	      Creditors’ claims, defences to
	109

	      Deciding to act
	75-76

	      Discharge of admin. (renunciat’n)
	76

	      Documents req. for application
	77, 95

	      Duty to account
	120

	      Immediate responsibilities
	76

	      Powers and duties
	76, 80

	      Special/other grants of admin
	79

	      Two or more personal reps
	80

	      Who may apply as administrator
	79

	      When deceased’s prop vests
	

	      Role of Executor under WA
	131

	Advising on terms of a will
	78

	Alcohol (Capacity)
	14

	Alienation restrictions on 
	 3, 28

	Alter Will (codicil/interlineations)
	6

	Armed Forces (s. 5 WA)
	5

	Apply for Probate / LofAdmin R 61
	91

	Appoint Administrator 
	75

	Bondable
	79

	Consent
	79

	Appoint Executor/Trustee 
	21-24

	Renouncing the Appointment
	76

	Assets          (see property)
	

	       Ascertaining in interview
	19

	       That do pass to personal rep         
	89

	That don’t pass to personal rep     
	87-89

	         Bankrupt estates
	89

	Legislation affecting transfer
	103-104

	Memoranda to Will
	27

	Situs/location of asset
	90

	Transfer of (wait 6 months)
	103

	Attestation     (forms of, clause)
	5, 38

	Bankrupt estates
	89

	Beneficiary
	

	       Charities as
	20, 29

	
Choosing 
	20

	       Clearly defined class
	37-38

	       Claim against pers rep
	

	       Debtors or creditors as ben
	110

	       Negligence action - limitation
	49

	       Pre-decease - per capita/stirpes
	35-37

	       Referring to them in will
	34

	
Witness to Will 
	5

	Bequeath v. Devise 
	32

	Binding actions of 2 + E/T/A
	

	Breach of trust (claim by creditor)
	108

	Burden of Proof
	

	
Knowledge & Approval 
	16, 43

	
Suspicious Circumstances 
	15, 42

	
Testamentary Capacity 
	11, 41

	
Undue Influence and Duress 
	16, 43

	Capacity (see Test. Capacity)
	11

	Capital 
	

	
Distribution of 
	35

	
Encroachment on 
	35

	Caveat   - notify x
	126

	Charitable Gifts 
	20, 29

	Charging clause
	5

	Children
	

	       As Beneficiaries (create trusts)
	20

	       As Executors/Trustees
	22

	
Children v Issue 
	32

	       “Gift Over” - defeat S&V
	20, 30

	
Gifts to Infants
	38

	Hotchpot – gifts before death
	104

	Illegitimate Children
	3

	       Inadequate provision for, WVA
	28, 129-142

	Maintenance, education, trust
	80

	       Usual means of providing for
	20

	       Unborn Children (s. 91)
	2

	       Wills Variation Act Claims (s.2)
	25, 40,129

	Citation  (summons)

       To accept or refuse probate

       To propound an alleged will

       To bring in a will
	126

126

127

127

	Claims against Estate 

       Creditors
	40-45

108

	Class Gifts 
	37

	Codicils 
	6

	Common Law Rights against Estate 
	44

	Creditors/tort
	44

	Common Law Spouse 
	

	
Under Constructive Trust
	45

	
Under EAA 
	44

	
under Wills Var'n Act (Grigg)
	40, 129

	Community of Property jurisdictions
	89

	Compensation/Remuneration
	122-123 

	Conflict of Laws (validity of will WA s. 39) – movables/immovables
	7, 90

	       Immovables (land, fixtures)
	7, 90

	       Moveables (personal property)
	7, 90

	       Holograph wills 
	7 

	Constructive Trust 
	4, 44-45

	Corporate Executor
	24

	Costs – when unsupported claim
	40

	Creditors’claims  (& tort EAA 59)

       Creditor as beneficiary

       Proof of claim
	44, 108-109

110

112

	“Deliver” v “gift”
	

	Debtor as beneficiary
	110

	Deleting Words (Interlineations) 
	6

	Delusional Testator
	12

	Demented Testator
	12

	Dependent Relative Revocation 
	7

	Destruction of the will
	6, 39

	Determining Assets and Liabilities
	19

	Devise vs. bequeath
	32

	Disability benefits
	3, 31

	Disinheriting children
	135

	Disposing of Remains
	76

	Dispositive Provisions (planning of) 
	34

	Distribution (intestate mandatory)
	2

	Distribution per capita v. per sterpes
	35-37

	Distribution of income/capital 
	35

	Divorce/Separation (effect on will)
	6, 27

	Doctor – attendance at execution
	13

	Doc. of dependent relative revocation
	7

	Doc. of satisfaction of creditors
	110

	Domicile – jurisdiction of probate
	7, 91

	Donation on Imminent Death -         Donatio mortis causa (not land)
	4, 88

	Dower legislation
	28

	Drafting Wills

       3 unique problems
	18

	       Assets/Liabilities
	19

	       Choosing Beneficiaries
	20

	       Choosing the Executor
	21

	       Dispositive provisions
	34

	       Distribution - capital, stirpital
	35

	       How to refer to beneficiaries
	34

	       Language used
	32

	       Numbering, headings, order
	33

	       Outline of a typical will
	33

	       Pitfalls
	37

	       Provisions re the Executor
	37

	Restrictions on transfer of assets
	28

	       Special provisions
	27-31

	Divorce, marriage
	27

	Wills Variation Act
	27

	       Tax Considerations (prob fees)
	21

	Drugs & Alcohol (Capacity)
	14

	Duress /Undue Influence
	43

	Duty to account
	120

	Dying w/o Will (Consequence EAA)
	1-3, 43

	Employment benefits (from WCB) not part of estate
	89

	“Estate” What’s in, what’s not
	3

	Encroachment on Capital 
	35

	Enduring Powers of Attorney
	25

	Escheat to crown 
	3

	Ethical Considerations 
	10

	Evidence of Incapacity 
	13

	Evidence of Intention (WA s. 5)
	18, 40

	Execution of Will 
	38, 5

	       Common technical errors 
	48

	       Doctor’s attendance at
	13

	       Impact of disease/medication on
	14

	Proper execution presumed 
	38

	       Suspicious circumstances (eg’s)
	15

	       Testimonium clauses, effect of 
	38

	Executor according to Tenor (where no executor named)
	75

	Executor / Trustee (choice/appoint)
	21

	       Administering the liabilities
	111

	Assets, ability to purchase 
	37

	       Bars to transferring property

                Intestate (1 year, EAA)

                Will (6 months, WVA)

                ITA
	104

103

103-104

	Binding actions (Trustees&Exec)
	

	       Business ass./profess. Advisor
	23

	       Children as
	22

	       Close Relatives as
	23

	       Compensation for 
	24, 37, 122 

	       Corporation as (Trust company)
	24

	       Debtor or creditor as executor
	110

	       Defences to Creditor’s claims
	109

	       Duties of
	21, 76

	       Duties when Appl  brought
	131

	       Duty to Account
	111, 120

	Employment of Experts
	37

	Executor’s year
	103

	       Foreign Assets
	23

	       Funeral Expenses, Liability for
	110

	       Gathering info for Application      

            for Probate/Admin (duty to)
	77

	       Gifts to
	37

	       Immediate Responsibilities
	76

	       Liabilities incurred by
	111

	       Multiple executors/personal reps
	80

	Number of
	24

	Official administrator = executor
	81

	Pay – indemnity for expenses

      Problems with expenses incurred prior to grant of probate
	77, 123

77

	Personal liability        
	110,111,131

	       Powers & Responsibilities

          (Advice to proposed executor)
	21, 75-77, 110

	       Powers of Appointment (gifts)
	88

	       Remuneration

               Amount

               Expenses

               Procedure
	122

122

123

142

	       Renouncing the appointment

       Requirement to Pass Accounts
	 76

120

	       Specialized Executors
	22

	       Spouse as Executor
	22

	       Trust Co/Corporate Executor
	24

	When deceased’s prop vests
	89

	No executor in Will.
	75

	Wills Variation Act:  exec.’s role
	131

	Foreign assets (tax considerations)
	21

	       Executors for
	23

	Fees, probate
	21

	Formal Requirements of Will 
	5, 38

	       Non or substantial compliance
	5

	Family Assets not part of estate FRA
	89

	Family Relations Act
	6, 89

	Function of a Will
	1

	Funeral expenses, liability for
	110

	Freedom of Test. Disposition
	1

	“Gift” v. “Deliver”
	

	“Gift-over” (avoid S &V)
	20, 35

	Guardians (Infant’s Act, s. 50)
	25, 81

	Holograph Wills 
	7

	Homestead Legislation 
	28

	Hotchpot (advance to kid part of kid’s share)
	104

	Inadequate provs (kids/sps)
	20, 27, 40, 131

	Infants (gifts to)
	38

	Initial advice to proposed executor
	75

	Instructions, taking of 
	18

	Intention to make a will (3 parts) 

  -understand nature of the act

  -mental capacity

  -knowledge & approval
	11

11

11-15

16 – 17

	Interlineations  (del'n/add’n wrds)
	6, 33

	Intention
	18

	Interviewing testator (setting)
	18

	Intestacy
	

	EAA rules                         
	1-4, 4

	By operation of law
	8

	       Lapse (intended B dies)
	8

	       Ademption (gift is gone)
	8, 38

	       Survivorship (deem died 1st)
	8, 79

	       Multiple Spouses -85.1 EAA
	44

	Hotchpot provision (advance to 

       kids part of kid’s share)
	104

	Presumed death (missing etc.)
	9

	Separated spouse 
	44

	Transfer barred for 1 year (EAA)
	104

	Wills Vrtn Act (doesn’t apply)
	129

	Insolvent estate
	81

	Issue vs. children
	32

	Joint Tenancy 
	3, 87, 115

	      Severance of / Passing on death
	87

	Judicial Separation (effect on will)
	6

	Jurisdiction (application for probate)
	91

	Know. & Approval [genuine inten.]
	16-17

	       blind/illiterate/deaf/ESL etc.
	17

	       Burden of proof of
	43

	Language of drafting
	32

	Lapse -Ben dies before Testat. (WA s. 21, 29)
	8

	Letters of Admin – consent

     Who can apply for
	79

79

	Liabilities of Deceased         
	109-110

	     Ascertaining in interview
	19

	Life Insurance (designate ben)  
	3, 87-88

	    Will as “declaration” of ben
	28

	    Who died first? Insured or Ben?
	8-9, 79

	Life Interest/Life Estate
	20

	Limitations                                     
	49

	Malpractice  - contract, neg, tort, TP
	46

	Marriage 

       Effect on will    14(1)(a)
	6

	
Breakdown (effect on will)
	6, 27

	       Separated spouse on intestacy
	44

	       Will made in contemplation of
	6, 27

	Memoranda (list of specific items)
	27, 37

	Mental Capacity (test for: Banks v. Goodfellow)
	11

	Military (S.5, 7 WA)
	5

	Mismanagement (devastavit)
	109

	Missing dead guy
	9, 79-80

	Murder
	80

	Mutual Wills Doctrine - couples 
	

	Negligence 
	

	      Common errors 
	48-49

	      How to protect yourself
	49

	      Limitation Dates
	49

	      To beneficiaries  
	49

	No Will: WVA doesn’t apply ( apply EAA
	44

	Note taking for testator interview
	19

	Notice, Wills
	39

	Notice of Will to Bens (s. 112 EEA)
	84 non exam

	Official administrator
	81

	Office Procedures (store, destroy)
	38-39

	Outline/Order of typical will
	33

	Partial Intestacy (s.94)
	1, 2

	Personal Representative
	75-77

	Immediate Responsibilities on Death
	76-77

	Personal Liability
	75, 111

	Per Capita v Per Stirpes
	35-37

	Perpetuities (“life in being” + 21 yrs)
	29

	Perpetuity Act
	29

	Planning the Will
	32

	Pensions
	28, 78, 88

	Powers of Appointment
	88

	Powers of Attorney
	25

	Preparing a Will
	18

	      Drafting (3 unique problems)
	18

	       Use of language
	32

	       Taking Instructions /memo
	18-27

	Presumption of Death (missing etc.)
	9, 79-80

	Probate/Administration
	75, 91

	Application for probate
	77, 92

	Documents (non-exam)
	92-93

	Jurisidiction
	91

	Preparing to apply
	77

	Practice (rules) (R61)
	91

	Probate fees 
	21

	Procedure (place/time of application)
	91

	Time (>7 days, < 3yrs) (R61(28) and (29)
	91

	Probate actions
	126

	Before Grant
	

	Caveat (R61(34) Form 75)
	126

	Citation (R61(45-47) (to tell executor to probate, etc)
	126

	Proof in Solemn form (dispute on validity etc)(R61(11-13) R 10)
	127

	After Grant
	

	Citation (R.62(6))
	128

	Revocation of Grant (Writ, R. 62(3)
	127

	Professional Responsibility
	

	       Clarification of instructions
	80

	Ethical Considerations
	10

	       Gifts to lawyers
	10

	
Malpractice  - kn., neg, tort, TP
	46

	       Meet with clients
	14

	Negligence, direct evidence
	18

	       Notices to dept of vital stats
	39

	       Remuneration
	124

	Refuse to do will 
	16

	Reporting to the client
	39

	Scope of Retainer
	80

	
Suspicious Circs, liability 
	15, 17

	Proof in common / SOLEMN form
	41, 127

	Proof of creditor’s claim
	112

	Property (see assets)
	

	Affected by Will or Intestacy
	3, 27, 87

	Not affected by Will/Intest
	3, 27, 87-89

	Escheated  
	3

	Distribution   (intestate)
	2 *see Distr

	Public guardian / trustee (minor, patient)
	25, 81

	RRSPs  (if validly designated in instrument, not part of estate)                   
	4, 28, 78, 88

	Redundancy
	32

	Refuse to do will (lawyer;incapacity)
	16

	Remuneration of Executors (s88 TA)
	122

	Reporting to the client
	39

	Representation Agreements
	26

	Responsibilities of Trustee/Executor
	21, 76

	Restrictions on Alienation (11 egs)
	27

	Requirements of a will (formal)
	5

	Reviving a Will (after revocation, WA s. 18)
	7

	Revocation of a Will - s.14 / R62
	6

	Right of Survivorship
	3, 87

	Rollover (Spousal)
	20

	Rule Against Perpetuities 
	29

	Safety Deposit Boxes
	77

	Saunders v. Vautier
	20, 30

	Senile Dementia 
	12

	Setting Aside Will  R. 62 SCR
	41

	Solicitor-Client privilege (exception)
	39

	Solicitor’s remuneration
	124-125

	Special Circumstances Requiring Special Provisions.
	27-31

	After Separation (WA s. 16)
	27

	Charitable Gifts
	29

	Homestead Legislation
	28

	In consideration of Marriage (s.15 WA)
	27

	Life Insurance Declarations
	28

	Perpetuities
	29

	Restrictions on Alienation
	28

	RRSP/RRIF Ben’s
	28

	Trusts (Revoking, Varying)
	30

	WVA people (WVA s. 2)
	27

	Specific Dispositive Provisions 
	34

	Spouse 
	

	Action under WVA
	40, 129

	Adequacy of provision for
	20, 27, 40, 131

	       As Executor/Trustee
	22

	Community of property
	89

	Common law – EAA
	2,40,44,104

	Common Law -WVA 
	20, 103, 2, 27, 40

	Legal - WVA Tataryn
	40

	More than 1 spouse - s.85.1
	2, 44, 104

	Quantum  (under WVA claim)
	138

	Separated for more than 1 year (s.98)
	2

	Support, spousal and child
	110

	Trigger events revoke rights FRA
	6

	Usual means of providing for
	20

	Stirpital v. Capital Distribution
	35-37

	Storage of Wills 
	39

	Survivorship
	79-80

	Suspicious Circumstances (eg’s)
	15

	
Burden of Proof of 
	42

	
Duty of Lawyer when
	17

	Survivorship 
	8

	Survivorship & Presumption of Death Act
	8, 9

	Survivorship Periods (why include)
	34

	Taking Instructions
	18-25

	Advice of WVA
	20

	Choose Ben’s
	20

	Choose Executor/Trustee
	21

	Comfortable Setting
	19

	Determine Assets/Liab
	19

	Guardians
	25

	Notes, take detailed
	19

	Power of Attorney
	25

	Tax Considerations
	21

	Trusts, set up?
	20

	Using Memos
	27

	TAX (probate fees) See attached
	21, 114

	Tenancy in Common
	87

	Testamentary Capacity
	

	Alcohol & Drugs
	14

	       Assess testator (q./tape/observe)
	13-14

	
Attacking Will (who can)
	11

	
Burden of Proof 
	41

	
Delusions 
	12

	       Dementia
	12

	       Doctor assessing
	13

	       Drugs and alcohol
	14

	
Evidence of Incapacity 
	13

	       If suspect lack of capacity
	13-14

	
Know. & Approval      (ESL etc)
	16-17

	       Laymen can assess
	

	Loss of, before will executed but after instructions given
	14

	       Medical Evidence
	13

	
Medication/Medical Treatments
	14

	
Presumption of capacity
	41

	       Refusing to draw the will
	16

	
Senile Dementia 
	12

	       Substantiate Capacity by lawyer
	13-14

	
Suspicious Circumstances (eg’s)
	15

	
Test for Mental Capacity /4steps 
	11

	
Undue Influ (fraud, force, fear)
	16

	
What Lawyer Should Do 
	13-14

	Transfer of Assets\legal effects
	103-104

	Triggering event (under FRA)
	89

	Trust
	

	Children, for
	20

	
Constructive 
	44-45

	Discuss with Testator
	20

	
Ongoing 
	35

	Terminate, Revoke, Vary (SvV)
	30

	Trustee (see executor above)
	21

	Unborn Children (s.91)
	2

	Unclaimed Property Act
	3

	Undue Influence (fraud, force, fear)
	16

	
Burden of Proof 
	17, 43

	U.S. Assets (tax liability)
	21

	Unjust enrichment
	4, 44-45

	Validity
	

	
Formal requirements
	5, 38

	Signed and Witnessed
	5

	Writing
	5

	
Substantive (ethical concerns)
	10

	If not valid in BC, may be in another jurisdiction – use conflict of laws (WA s. 40)
	7

	WCB
	89

	Wills
	

	Planning/writing it 
	32

	Typical Order of
	33

	Notice to registry  
	39

	       Evidence of Test’s Intention s.5
	40

	       Storage
	39

	Wills notice search
	77

	Wills Variation act
	27, 40, 129

	Adequate provision (factors)
	131-132

	Cert of Pending Lit, file within 10 days of Writ
	130

	Circumstances Preclud. Relief
	136

	Costs
	131

	Disinheriting Children
	135

	Doesn’t apply when no will
	129

	Duty for Adequate Prov – factors
	131-132

	Evidence  of T’s reasons s.5(1)
	40, 131

	Jurisdiction
	129

	Requirements
	129

	B.C.S.C. – Forum
	130

	Procedure
	130

	6 months from probate 
	103, 130

	Writ to bring applic.
	130

	Quantum (factors)
	138

	Role of Executor
	131

	Settlement
	130

	6 month limitation (s.12 WVA)
	103, 130

	When client won’t adequately provide for spouse and kids
	20

	Witnesses to Will 
	

	Beneficiary as (or spouse of Ben)
	5

	Executor as (WA s. 11)
	5

	Incompetence of (WA s.10)
	5

	Failure to witness execution
	41

	Defective witness (WA   

      s.11(2))
	

	Year of executor


	103

	      
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


Estates, Tax Aspects Of  - 114

	Aboriginal Issues
	114

	Avoidance via Trusts
	20

	Clearance Certificate from CCRA
	116-117

	Deductions
	115

	          Capital Losses
	115

	          Charitable Donations
	116

	Personal Exemption
	116

	Spousal Rollover
	20

	Prior Year Returns Not Filled
	116

	Reserves
	116

	Returns: when and what to file

          Terminal income tax return for deceased

          Separate returns

                 With respect to ‘rights or things’ owed 

                 to deceased at time of death
	114

114

114

	Tax on Property Held at Death
	115

	          Depreciable Capital Property
	115

	          Land Inventory
	115

	          Joint Tenancies
	115

	          Non Depreciable Capital Property
	115

	          Other Property
	115

	          Principle Residence Exemption
	115

	Vesting Dates to Split Income
	20

	
	


FAMILY LAW

	Aboriginal Children (CFCSA)
87

	Access
26

	       As a right of the child
29

	       Best interest of child
29

	       Supervised access
28

	       Termination of
29

	Address Disclosure Order 
48

	Adultery/cruelty (grnds 4 divorce, s.8 DA)
26

	Adoption
90

	Affidavit Guidelines 
55-59

	Agreements domestic
97-100

	       Cohabitation Agreement 
99

	       Enforcement of
75

	       Marriage (Prenuptial) 
98

	       Separation 
98

	Alternative Dispute Resolution 
        (see also Mediation)
3-6

	Appeals 
92-94

	Arrears (of maintenance obligations)
75

	Assets (see Division of)
37-39

	       Preservation of property
3, 49

	       Restraining Order
3, 51

	       Schedule of Assets (Scott Schedule) 
68

	Authorizations (for medical info. etc.)
25

	Bars to divorce (DA s. 11)


	Breach of FRA order – Offence Act
22

	Case Management 
71

	Certificate of Pending Litigation (weak)
2, 50

	       vs. order restraining use (stronger)
50-51

	Certificate of Pleadings
76

	Chambers Family Division


	Child, defined


	      Divorce Act 
27

	      FRA (general) (FRA s. 1)
27

	      FRA (support) 
32

	Child, Family Community Service Act 
87

	Child Support (governed by DA & FRA)
29

	       “Reasonable Arrangements”, def’n
26

	
Undefended Divorces
77

	CLE’s
7

	Cohabitation Agreement 
99

	Collaborative Law
6-7

	Collusion Connivance Condonation (s.11 DA)
26

	Commencement of Proceedings


	      Choosing the forum
21

	      Divorce Proceedings 
26

	      Family Law Proceedings 
21

	      Joint Proceedings (R. 60(16))
22

	      Petition (rather than writ) (R. 60(5))
22

	      Procedure (writ, not petition – 
             Form 127/128)
22

	      Provincial Court Proceedings
25

	      Service in Divorce Pleadings
26

	      Supreme Court Proceedings
22

	Common Law Marriage


	       Cohabitation Agreements
99

	       Constructive Trusts
40-41

	       Division of Assets
40

	       FRA Part 5/6 (div of family assets)
40

	       Spouses Agree
40

	       Guardianship 
26

	       Spousal support under FRA
29-31

	Conflicts of Interest
2

	Consent Orders 
99

	Constitutional Issues
21

	Constructive Trust 
40-41

	Contempt Order (R. 56)
22, 75

	Corollary Relief


	       definition of
21

	       spousal support (jurisd. to grant)
29

	Counterclaim
22

	Counselor (Family Justice, Prov Ct)
25

	Court – Choosing the Forum
21

	       criteria affecting choice
21-22

	       Disclosure 
22

	       Duty to ensure child supported
77

	       Enforcement
22

	       Initiating proceedings
22-25

	       Jurisdiction
21

	Court Order Enforcement Act
75

	Cruelty (Physical/Mental) (DA s. 8)
26

	Custody and Access
27-29

	      Abduction (acquiescence to)
28

	      Access
29

	             as a right of the child
29

	             best interest of child
29

	             extraprovincial order
52

	             supervised access
29

	             termination of
29

	      Additional considerations
28

	      Appeals
93-94

	      Best Interests of Child
27, 28, 45

	      Child’s preference/input
28-29

	      Content of order
73

	      Decline to exercise jurisdiction
            (FRA s. 46)
28

	      Def’n: “Child of the marriage”
27


	      Difference b/w FRA & DA 
             (re: factors considered)
28

	      Divorce Act
24

	      Extraprovincial Orders for C & A 
52

	      Family Relations Act
27-28

	      Governed by DA and FRA
21

	      Guardianship 
26

	       “Habitual residence” – FRA def’n
28

	      Interim Orders
45

	      Joint Custody (BC -no presumption)
26, 29

	      Jurisdiction
27-28

	      Mobility rts. of parent – 2 step test
36

	      Other Factors in Custody orders
28

	      Paramount consideration
28

	      Reports (FRA s. 15)
45, 46-47

	      Shared Parenting
45

	      Split custody (& Support pmts.)
33

	      Sole Custody w/ Joint Guardianship
26

	      Status Quo
28, 45

	      Step – Children
27

	      Substantial Connection to Prov
27

	      Transfer of proceedings to other prov
         (DA s. 6)
27

	      Variation of order
28, 35-36

	         Who may apply?(DA s 16, FRA s35)
27

	Custody and Access Report
67

	Death/bankruptcy of spouse 
       (get s.57 decl)
48, 51

	Debt, division of
40

	Deferred Community of Property
48

	Demand for Docs (fin. stmt. etc.)
22, 46

	Desk Order Divorce (uncontested)
76-77

	Desk Order – substituted service
26

	Disclosure – difference b/w courts
22

	Disclosure of Financial Statements
2

	Discovery
67

	Division of Assets (FRA Part 5)
37-41

	       Aboriginal Property on Reserve
39

	       Asset acquired after separation
39

	       Between married people
37

	              Prima facie ½ division
37

	              Reapportionment (FRA s. 65)
40

	              Triggering events (FRA s. 56)
37

	       Between unmarried people (CL)
40

	              Cohabitation agreement
40, 99

	              Constructive Trust
40

	              CPP
40

	              Employment Pension, division
41

	              Jointly owned property
41

	              Opt-in to FRA scheme 
                      (FRA s. 120.1)
40

	              Property Agreement (s. 120.1)
40

	              Unjust Enrichment
40-41

	       Co-habitation prior to marriage, and
              (DA s. 65(f))
40

	       Content of order
73

	       CPP
40

	       Debt, division of
40

	       Family assets, definition of (FRA s58)
37

	       Financial disclosure 
2

	       Indirect contributions to assets
39

	       Interim order restraining disposition
49-50

	       Limitation period (2 yrs.)
37

	       Onus on spouse to disprove family asset

              (FRA s.6)
37

	       “Ordinary use”, definition of
37

	       “Other assets” (belong 2 1 spouse)
39

	       Partition of Property Act
41

	       Pensions
37-38

	       Reapportionment of assets (s.65(1))
40

	       RRSP’s
37-38

	       Same sex couples
40

	       “Scott-schedule” of assets
68

	       s.58 specifically included assets
37

	       s.59 specifically excluded assets


	       Variation of Property Division
41

	

	Divorce/Divorce Act


	       Adultery/cruelty (1 yr. not needed)
26

	       Applicable Legislation re divorce
21

	       Bars to divorce (collusion etc.) 
             (DA s. 11)
26

	       BCSC Jurisdiction re divorce(DA s3)
26

	       Certificate of Marriage (need to file)
26

	       Cohabitation for 90 days okay
26

	       Collusion, Connivance, Condonation

              (DA s. 11)
26

	       Commencement of Proceedings 
22

	       Contested, commencement of
22

	       Corollary Relief Proceedings
22

	       Custody
27

	       Divorce Proceedings
26

	             Joint Action (R. 60(16))
22

	       Elements to prove (3)
26

	       Enforcement of orders b/w provs.
             (DA s. 20)
74

	       Financial Statements (R 60D, Form 189)   23-24


	       Grounds for Divorce (DA s. 8)
26

	       Interim Relief 
43

	       Interlocutory Applications 
43-53

	       Joint Proceedings
22

	
Judicial Case Conference
22, 43-44, 71

	       Jurisdiction over granting of
26

	       Living Separate and Apart
26

	       Order not effect for 31dys (DA s12)

	       Provincial Court Jurisdiction (none)
26

	       Reasonable Arrangements for Support
              of children (DA s. 11(1)(b))
26

	       Residency of spouses
26

	       Residency to commence action
26

	       Service & Substituted Service
26

	       Supreme Court Rule Applicable 
             (R. 60, 60A, 60C, 60D, 60E)


	       Uncontested Divorces 
26, 76-77

	       Variation Proceedings 
25, 74

	       Who can invoke Divorce Act 
           (married spouse, DA def’n)
22

	Domestic Agreements
97

	Duty of Counsel:


	      Coordinate/choose/retain experts
67

	      Frivolous/Vexation Claims
1

	      Mediation (Inform re)
3-4

	      Reconciliation (Inquire re)
3

	      s.9 (DA) Declaration
3

	      short leave/ex parte applications
              (PCH c8 R21)
45

	Duty of Crt. re: adequate child support
              (DA s. 11(1)(b))
77

	Emergency Protection Orders (CFCSA)       89

	Enforcement of orders
22, 73-75, 52

	Equal Entitlement/ppty. assumption of 
37

	Exclusive Occupancy Order 
49

	Ex-Parte Applications 
45

	Experts 


	      Order Appointing (R. 32A, FRA s. 15)
46-47

	      Retaining of
67

	

	Extra Provincial Orders 


	      Custody and Access 
52

	      Maintenance Orders
74

	Family assets, definition of
37

	Family Maintenance Enforcement Program


	       enforcement of support orders
22, 75

	Family Relations Act


	      Appeals
92

	      Child Support
31

	      Commencement of Proceedings 
22

	      Custody
27

	      Division of Property 
37

	      Interim Relief 
43

	      Property Division
37

	      Provincial Ct 
21

	      Spousal support 
29

	      Triggering Events (FRA s. 56)
37, 48

	      Variation of Orders
34-36

	Final order, by consent
22

	Financial Disclosure
2, 46

	Financial Statements (R. 60D, Form 89)
23-25

	       Annual figures, not monthly

	       Business Interests Disclosed (60D(24))
  24

	       Enforcement of disclosure
23, 46

	       Failure to make disclosure
24, 45

	       Notice to file form 89 
                 (form 91, 60D(15)
23

	       Particulars -w/in 7 days of request, 
                 (R. 60D(17-18))
24

	       Property (R. 60D(11-12))
23

	       Required for all FRA Pt 5,6 (R 60D(2))

	       Spousal support claim
42

	       Supporting docs. that must be filed 
                 (R. 60D(1))

	       Sworn under oath

	       Timing-30 days or 60 days to serve 
                 (R 60D (7))
23

	       Who Must Complete Which Parts (60D)

	Grounds for Divorce (DA s. 8)
26

	Guardianship (Pt II FRA)

	       Absence of court order
26

	       Agreement between parties (FRA s28)
27

	       Applicable test: best interest of child
               (FRA s. 24)
27

	       Custodial parent and
26

	       Definition of Guardian
26

	       Directions from Crt (FRA s. 32)
48

	       Governed by FRA (only)   
26

	       Interim application for
48

	       Joint (BC – no presumption for)
26

	       Joint guardianship, sole custody
26

	       Model order defining
26

	       Public guardian/trustee (FRA s.29)
27

	       Will, appt of guardian
27

	       Who may apply (anyone FRA s. 30)
26

	Guidelines (for Child Support)
33

	Independent Legal Advice (mediation)
4

	Initiating Court Proceedings
22

	Interim Relief
43

	Interim Orders (see interlocutory)
43-53

	Interview of Client


	       authorizations
2, 3

	       common misconceptions
1

	       conflict of interest
2

	       financial disclosure
2

	       immediate action required?
3

	       instructions (confirm in wrtg)
2

	       negotiation
2

	       searches
2

	Interlocutory Applications
43

	      Common Interlocutory Orders 
45

	            Appoint Expert (s.15, R39A)
46

	            Appointment of receiver (R. 47)
51

	            Contempt (R. 56)
45

	            Guardianship (FRA s. 30)
48

	            Examination of witness (R. 28)
51

	            Exclusive Occupancy Order (s.124)
49

	            Extra-prov. Custody/Access 
                   FRA Pt III
52-53

	            Information re Address
48

	            Interim Custody (FRA 9, DA 16(2))
45

	            Interim Disbursements
46

	            Interim Support (Spouse/child)
46

	            Joining proceedings
52

	            Non-molestation order (FRA s. 37)
47

	            No prospect of reconciliation (s 57)
48

	            Prohibiting Interference (FRA 38)
47

	            Restraining use, disposition, 
                 encumbrance of assets (s.67)
49

	            Restriction of Contact (s.126)
51

	            Security for Costs (R. 60(12))
52

	            Severing Joint Tenancy (s.66(2)(g))
51

	      Court Jurisdiction in 
43

	      DA – S. 15(1)(3) and 16(2)
43

	
Demand for Docs (fin. stmt. etc.)
46

	      Ex-Parte Applications (PCH c.8)
45

	      FRA s. 9
43

	     Judicial Case Conference, R60E 
22, 43-44, 71

	      Rules 10, 44, 51A
43

	Interrogatories (R. 29)
68

	Interjurisdictional Support Orders Act
74

	Joint Proceedings (joinder) (R60(16))
22, 52

	Joint Tenancy, order for severance 
     (FRA appl. not enough) (s.66(2)(g))
51

	Judgments and Orders 
73

	Judicial Case Conference
22, 43-45, 71

	Jurisdiction of Court 


	      Appeals 
92

	      CFCSA 
87

	      Chart re topics (i.e. adoption)
42

	      Choice of Forum
21

	      Division of property
21

	      Divorce Act (appeals)
93

	      Family Relations Act (appeals)
92

	      Forum re: fam. law proceedings
21

	      Interlocutory Proceedings 
43

	      Appeals from
93

	      Limitations on jurisdiction
21

	      Masters Jurisdiction
43, 54

	      Orders, conflicts between
21

	      Provincial Court 
21, 25

	      Service of Pleadings
22

	      Supreme Court
22, 25

	      Variation of custody/support order
34

	Land (Spouse Protection) Act
3, 50

	Lawyer’s duties (reconcile, negotiate)
3

	Legislation – which Act applies?
1

	Limitations


	     Adultery/Cruelty (1 yr. not required)
26

	     Child support application (no limit)

	     Cohabitation (90 days) allowed               26

	     Commencing Div. Act proceeding
26

	     Contempt of court (7 days notice)
45,75

	     Disc., exam for (>14 days b4 trial)
67

	     Examination of witness (7 days’)
67

	     Expert Reports (60 dys before trial)
67

	      Financial stmt., 30 days after service
67

	      Particulars re: fin. stmt. w/in 7 days


	      Property Division (2 yrs.)
37

	      Separate & Apart for 1 yr b4 divorce
26

	      Spousal Maintenance (2 yrs.)


	              if divorced, (no limit)
29

	              judicial sep/diss/null/void, 2 yrs
29

	      Support under FRA (2 yrs)
29

	      Support order (1 month to set aside)

	      Third party fin. info. (21 days)

	      Updated fin. stmt. (90 days b4 trial)

	Maintenance Orders, reciprocal variation
74

	Marriage (Prenuptial) Agreements 
98

	Marriage, proof of to start action
26

	Master's Jurisdiction 
43,54

	Mediated Agreement
4

	Mediation
3-6

	       Aboriginal Circles
4

	       Ancillary benefits of
6

	       Duty of Lawyer to advise of
1,3

	       Full Disclosure
4

	       Independent Legal Advice
4

	       Key’s for successful mediation
4

	       Lawyer’s Role (as counsel)
4

	       Lawyer’s Role (as mediator)
5

	       Mediated Agreement
4

	       PCH re: mediation
3,6

	       When not appropriate (violence etc)
6

	       When to Consider it
5-6

	       Who is entitled to mediate?
4-5

	       Without Prejudice
5

	Mini Trial (R. 35(2)) 
71

	Minutes of Settlement 
99

	Mobility rt. of parent - 2 step test
36

	Negotiation, duty to inform
1

	No reasonable prospect of reconciliation
48

	Notice of Motion
22, AP 9.2

	Offers to Settle (R. 37)
72

	Orders and Judgments
73

	Parens Patriae Jurisd. of SC
21

	Parent, def’n of (DA & FRA)
32

	Parenting after Seperation Agmt
25

	Peace Officer Clause (Rest Ordr)
47

	Pensions, division of (“opt-out”)
38

	Petition (rather than writ) – when O.K.
22

	Praecipe (uncontested divorce)
76

	Pre-nuptial Agreements 
98

	Preservation of Property 
3, 49

	Presumption of Paternity (FRA s. 95)
32

	Pre-trial Conference (R. 35(3))
71

	Pre-trial Investigation & prep
67

	Pre-trial proceedings
71

	Procedure – commencing proceedings
21-25

	Proceedings (filing a writ, etc.)
21-25

	      Judicial Case Conference
22, 43-45, 71

	      Petition to start proceeding
22

	Protection of Persons Order 
3

	Provincial Court

	       enforcement, power of
75

	       interlocutory orders and
43, 25

	       jurisdiction of
21

	       power to punish contempt
75

	       procedure
25

	       procedure, initiating proceedings
21

	       Prov Ct (Family) Rules
25

	       rule 60C (allows some SC)
21

	       variation proceedings
26

	Provisional order (re: support etc.)
43

	Questionnaire (client)
2, 8

	Reapportionment of assets (s.65)
40

	Receiver Manager 
51

	Reciprocal Enforcement of Maintenance 
74

	Reconciliation, duty to inquire
3

	Religion – rt. to discuss w/kids
28

	Residence
27

	Restraining Orders (R. 60(22)
47

	      Enforcement of 
73

	      Non-Molestation 
47

	      Peace Officer Clause
47

	      Precedent
60

	      Preparing, registering, filing
47

	      Reciprocal Enforcement
73-74

	      Restriction Of Contact Order
51

	Retainer Agreements 
14

	Same Sex, FRA applies
29

	“Scott-schedule” of assets
68

	Separate and apart for 1 yr (b4 divorce)
26

	Separation Agreement 
98

	Service of Divorce Pleadings
22

	Service outside B.C. (no leave, R 13)
22

	Settlement Conference (R. 35(6))
71

	Severance of Joint Tenancy Order 
51

	Shared Parenting
45

	Spouse, definition 
37

	Status Quo (preservation of)
3

	Substituted Service
24

	Summary Trial/Judgment (R18/18A)
71

	Support (general comment)
29

	   Child Support
31-34

	       Arrears (FMEA)
75

	       Change in cond’n (variation)
35

	       Contents of order
73

	       Divorce Act (s.15.1)
31

	       Eligibility (before quantum)
32, 46

	       Enforcement of order
74

	       Exceptions to guideline amts.
33,35

	       Extraordinary expenses (DA s.7)
33

	       Family Main. Enforcement Act
75

	       Financial disclosure
46

	       FRA 
32

	       Guidelines
31, 32-3

	       Interim order 
46

	       Liable Parents
32

	       Lump Sum Payments (FRA 93(1)(e))
46

	       Shared custody, and
33

	       Split custody, and
33

	       Straying from Guidelines
33,35

	      Taxation (May 1, 1997)
31

	      Uncontested divorce
77

	      Undue Hardship
34

	       Variation of order (DA s17, FRA 96)
35

	   Spousal Support

	         Adjustments to (FRA s. 93)
30

	         Agreement/modification by 
                spouses (by contract)
98,31

	         Arrears (FMEA)
75

	         Case law
31

	         Cessation of pmts.
35

	         Change in circs. (onus on appl)
35

	         Common law (FRA allows)
29

	         “Compensatory support”
31

	         Content of order
73

	         Divorce Act (s. 15.2)
29

	         Economic self-sufficiency
30

	         Enforcement of order
74

	         Factors considered (DA s. 15.2)
30

	         Factors considered (FRA s. 89) 
30

	         Family Maintenance Enforcement 
               Act, dir. enforces
75

	         Financial disclosure
46

	         FRA
29

	         Interim order
46

	         Jurisdiction 
29

	         Limitation periods 
29

	         Lost opportunity
31

	         Misconduct of party irrelevant
30

	         Principles (DA & FRA)
30

	         Reciprocal enforcement REMO
74

	         Retroactive Order (DA, not FRA)
46

	         Same Sex Couples
29

	         Taxation
29

	        Variation of order
34

	        What order should achieve, DA
30

	Supreme Court

	       appeals from Prov Ct
93

	       contempt, power to punish
45

	       enforcement, power of
73-75

	       interlocutory applications and
43

	       jurisdiction of
21

	       parens patriae jurisdiction
21

	       procedure, initiating proceedings
22

	       variation proceedings
25

	Taxability of support pmts.
29

	Triggering Events (4) (s. 56)
37, 48

	       death/bankruptcy of spouse imminent
           so get s. 57 declaration
48

	       declaration of nullity
37

	       importance of date (valuation)
48

	       Judicial Separation
37

	       Separation Agreement
37

	       s.57 declaration 
       (no reasonable prospect reconcil)
37, 48

	Uncontested Divorces (R60D(45))
26, 76-77

	Unmarried couples
40

	Urgent Matters 
3

	       ex parte applications
45

	       limitation periods
3

	       preservation of property
3, 49

	       preservation of status quo
3

	       protection of persons
3,47

	       restraining orders 
47,51

	       status of litigation
3

	Variation of Orders 

	       Causal Connection Principle 
35

	       Child Support order
35

	       Corollary relief, variation of
33

	       Confirming Extra Pro Variation Ord.
52

	       Custody Variation 
25, 35

	       Division of assets
41

	       Divorce Act (s. 17)
34-55

	       Extra Provincial Divorce Orders 
74

	       FRA (s. 91, 96)
35

	       Material Change
35-36

	       Mobility rts. of custodial parent (test)
36

	       Moge v Moge 
31

	       Proceedings Generally
25

	       Procedure under Divorce Act
34

	       Property division
41

	       Provincial court
26

	       Reciprocal Variation b/w provs etc.
74

	       Spousal support order
34

	       Support Variation 
34-35

	       Supreme Court
25

	       Who can commence (former spouse)
34

	Unjust Enrichment
40-41

	Witnesses, identify and interview
        (PCH c. 8, r.12-17)
67

	Writ of Summons
22

	Wills and Estates Issues 
97


Family Tax Law

	Alimony as option if can't rollover 
	

	Accrued Interest

	112

	Assets
	

	
Capital Property 
	110

	
Division of--tax consequences 
	109

	
tax deferred 
	111

	
Timing of Division—tax issues (s. 56)
	110

	Attribution Rules  (IA s. 71.1 – 74.5, 56(4.1)
	113

	
Opting Out (ITA s. 74.5)
	114

	Avoidance
	

	
Rollovers – FRA s. 66(2)(e)
	113

	
Trust for Children
	113

	Blended Support Payments 
	116

	Capital Cosl Allowance 
	113

	Capital Gain Arising on Div of Ppty 
	110

	Capital Property (ppty eligible to rollover)
	111

	
Things that do not qualify / ineligible 
	112

	Child Support
	 116, 31

	
orders reg. of with Rev Can 
	117

	Taxation
	116

	Corp Shares transfer at breakdown 
	113

	Debt, forgiveness of as a transfer of ppty 
	115

	Deferred Community of Ppty Regime 
	110

	Deferred Income Plan
	112

	Depreciable Property
	113

	Eligible Capital Property 
	110

	Family Assets that are not Capital Ppty
	112

	Forgiveness of Debt as Transfer of Ppty
	115

	Goodwill & Government Licence
	112

	GST
	119

	Inclusion/Deduction Rule
	115

	Indemnity Clauses (tax) in Sep Agreements
	115

	Intervivos Transfer
	111-113

	
To Children (ITA s. 73(3) & (4))
	113

	
To Spouse (ITA s. 73(1))
	111

	Inventory

	112

	Joint & Several Tax Liability (ITA s. 160(1))
	115

	Legal Fees
	118

	Life Insurance & Annuities
	112

	May 1/97 – Court orders
	117

	Medical / Dental Expenses
	116

	Presumption that Support is Child Support
	116

	Principal Residence
	113

	
General Exemption (ITA s. 40)
	113

	
Rollovers
	111

	Prior Payments
	117

	Resource Property
	112

	Registration with CCRA
	117

	Reserve Income
	31

	RRSPs (Deferred Income Plans)
	112

	
Attribution Rules 
	113

	
not Capital Ppty (cant r/over) 
	112

	
Transfer of funds to Spouse's
	113

	
RRSP at Marital Break Down 
	112

	Rollovers 
	111

	
Alimony and Support as option
	

	
to division if not Capital ppty 
	

	
tax deferral – not elimination
	111

	
 
Gifts to Children 
	113

	
 
Principal Rez 
	113

	
ineligible capital property
	112

	
Opt out of Rollover
	111

	Same Sex Spouse (ITA s. 284)
	109

	Separation Agreement to exclude assets
	111

	Shares & Depreciable Property

	113

	Specific Purpose Payments (medical/dental)
	116

	Splitting of tax liability 

	115

	Spousal Rollovers (ITA s. 73(1))
	111

	Spousal Support
	116, 29

	
Registration with CCRA
	117

	Support Amount (ITA s. 56.1(4))
	116

	Support Payments--Taxation of Child Support
	31, 116

	Support option if can't rollover 
	

	Tax Credit for Dependents (ITA s. 118(5))
	118

	Tax Deferred Disposition of Family Assets
	111

	Third Party Payments
	116

	Time of Division (FRA S. 56)
	110

	Triggering Events--contracting out of s. 56
	110


LAW OFFICE MANAGEMENT

	Abandonment of office systems
	22

	Accounting Records/System
	3, 17, 24-5

	Advisory Service (Law Society)
	1

	Articling Students


s/o Members’ Manual & LS Rules
	2

	Back up info.
	19, 22

	BF Systems (aka Limitation Systems)
	31-34

	
basic principles for good systems
	31-2

	
bring forward dates (at least 1)
	31

	
dates to note in BF system (eg’s)
	33

	
double reminder system
	31

	
eg’s of types of BF systems
	32-3

	

accordion file folder system
	33

	

card system
	32

	

computer system
	33

	

double desk diary system
	32

	
limitation dates
	31

	
missed limitation dates, repair
	31

	
periodic testing of
	32

	
“slips”/ “system failures”
	33

	Billing, interim – where appropriate
	32

	Breakdown of office systems
	22

	Checklists, use/creation of
	20

	Client Communications 
	36-7

	
dated notes of conversations
	36

	
guidelines
	36

	
written notes of all conversations
	37

	Client Relations (51 Rules)
	83-5

	10 Commandments of A Good Practice
	85-6

	Closed Files
	17, 61-7

	
keep separate from open files
	17

	
ownership of documents
	61-7

	Collection of fees from client
	41

	Communications (see client)
	36-7

	Confidential Information (PCH c.5)
	18

	Conflict Check/Procedure
	20

	Contingency Fee Agreements (LPA s. 65, 66, R. 8-3)
	29-30

	
amt. able to claim (33 1/3% / 40%)
	30

	
Costs (client’s burden)
	37

	
custody/access ( void
	30

	
fairness/reasonableness
	29

	

lawyer’s duty (R. 8-1)
	29

	

2-part test
	30

	
inclusions/exclusions in letter
	29

	
ILA
	29

	
interim billing
	38

	
matrimonial matters (need leave)
	30

	
need to still keep time records
	31

	
written required
	29

	Corporate records, security of
	19

	Costs – warn client may have to pay
	37-8

	Deciding not to take a case
	30, 90, 99-101

	Disbursements
	29, 43

	Document drafting & word processing 
	21-2

	
Document Production 
	21

	
Off-Premise Storage
	22

	
Proofreading
	21-2

	“Dog” clients – just say no
	100

	Duties of lawyers, assistants etc.
	1-3

	“Encl.” (enclosures w/ letters)
	18

	Feedback from clients
	93-4

	Fees and Disbursements (PCH c. 9)
	37-44

	Collection action against client
	41

	Considerations (complexity, result, amount involved, time etc.)
	39-40

	Contingency fees
	39, 29-30

	Disbursements 
	43, 29

	Discuss at beginning
	37

	GST / PST 
	43-4

	Interim billing
	38

	Limitation periods (re: collection)
	41

	Ongoing communication re: fees
	38

	Prof. Resp. (Canon 3(10))
	40

	Protection for Clients 
	40

	Protection for Lawyers 
	40-1

	Registrar’s review of bill
	41-2

	Retainers 
	27-9, 38

	
Agmt/letter
	28

	
Def’n
	27

	
Discuss early
	27

	
Scope
	27, 38

	
Written
	27

	Review of fees (5 days notice)
	41

	Setting the Fee 
	38-40

	
Types of fee arrangements – eg. fixed, hourly, contingent, lump
	39

	File Management (all files)
	23-34

	Accounting Records (for each file)
	24-5

	
Conflicts 
	20

	
File-Opening Books
	24

	
File-Opening Sheet 
	24, 25-6

	
File-Opening Sheet Sample 
	25-6

	
Index of all files
	24

	
Organization--sub files (eg’s)
	35

	
Trust ledger card
	24

	File Organization (individual files)
	34-7

	
Civil litigation files
	35

	Closed Files
	17, 61-7

	

Keep separate from open files
	17

	

Ownership
	61-7

	
Commercial files
	35

	
Family files
	35

	
Fasten down materials in folder
	34

	
Incoming Telephone Calls
	17-8

	
Organization of complex files
	35

	
Organization of simple files
	35

	
Sub-categories in complex files, egs
	35

	Incoming Telephone Calls
	17

	Index of all files
	24-5

	Information Resources 
	3

	
Library
	3

	
Precedents
	4, 21

	
Research/Opinion File
	3

	Instructions, standard forms
	23

	Interest on unpaid accounts
	29

	Interim Reporting Bill 
	38

	Lawyer's & Staff responsibilities (PCH c.12, r1)
	1-3

	Legal Assistants, responsibilities of (PCH c. 12, R 4-9)
	2

	Letterhead of firm 
	18

	Limitation Alarm (see BF System)
	31

	Limitation periods re: fees
	41

	
client – time limits to challenge bill
	41

	
lawyer – 5 days notice of fee dispute
	41

	Library (keep looseleaf updated)
	3

	Loss Prevention 
	1

	Mail, handling (incoming/outgoing)
	18

	
Signing if not lawyer (PCH c12R3)
	19

	Management Review Procedures
	34

	Messages, handling incoming
	17-8

	Negligence (can’t K out of liability)
	28, 30

	“No” – situations where ok to say no
	99-101

	Non-engagement Letters 
	30

	Office Procedures
	16-22

	
Accounting System
	17

	
Breakdown of office systems
	22

	
Closed file system
	17

	
Confidential Information
	18

	
Filing System for Open Files
	16

	
Mail (incoming/outgoing)
	18

	
Messages – phone etc.
	17-8

	
Office Manual
	16

	
Registered/Records Office, acting as
	19-20

	
Security (see Office Security)
	19

	
Time-Keeping System
	17

	Office Security
	19-20

	
Back up info. daily
	19

	
Corporate Record Security
	19-20

	
Notice of Change of Corp Office
	19

	
Passwords (sensitive docs)
	19

	
Shredding
	19

	
“Valuable Property Record”
	19

	Off-site storage (tapes/docs/disks etc.)
	22

	Opening a file (see file management)
	23-6

	Overdue accounts (system for)
	17

	Phone calls – handling promptly
	17

	Precedent System (note date created)
	4, 21

	Proceeds of Crime 
	115

	Productivity of lawyers -see timekeeping
	95-9

	Professional Responsibility
	

	
Contingency fees – fair (R 8-1)
	29

	ID who you are acting for
	28

	Fees – avoid fights (Canon 3(10))
	40

	
Fees – excessive/split/etc (PCH c.9)
	42-3

	Registered/Records Office, acting as
	19-20

	Registrar’s review of bill/fees
	41-2

	Research and Opinion File
	3

	Retainers/Retainer Letters
	27-30

	
Amt. of cash retainer
	27

	
Clarity of instructions
	27-8

	
Confirmation in Writing 
	27-8

	
Contingency Fee Agreement 
	29-30

	
Definition 
	27

	
Disbursements 
	28

	
Discussed Early 
	27

	
Interest on unpaid accts. 
	29

	
Interim Reporting Bill
	38

	
Length/wording of
	29

	
Negligence (can’t K. out of)
	28,30

	
Non-engagement Letters 
	30

	
Onus on lawyer to prove retainer
	28

	
Partial job (stay away from)
	28

	
Purposes of Retainer Agreement
	28

	
Retainer Letter / Agreement 
	28

	
Scope of
	27-8

	
What to include (matters to include)
	28-9

	
When not needed
	28

	
When to discuss
	27

	Review procedures, by management
	34

	Saying “No” to clients/lawyers etc.
	99-101

	Screening Clients and their Cases 
	99-101

	Secretary, responsibilities of
	3

	Security (see Office Security)
	19-20

	Signature on ltr.(not member of Society)
	18

	Solicitor’s liens (ownership of docs)
	44

	Storage of Valuable Documents
	19

	Time-Keeping & Productivity
	95-104

	
Choosing a system
	98

	
Improving Productivity 
	101

	
Monthly Statements 
	38

	
"NO"--Just Say it 
	99-101

	
Reasons for recording time
	97-8

	
Systems 
	98

	
Time Recording – alternatives
	95-6

	
Unbilled time
	96

	
Work-in-Progress (“WIP”)
	97

	Trust Accounting 
	109-116

	
Breach of the rules (punishment)
	109

	
Cheques, ordering
	114

	
Designated Saving Institutions 
	115

	Interest (payable to Law Fdn)
	114

	
Ledger card (keep track of account)
	24

	
Multiple trust accounts
	110, 114

	
Opening a trust account
	111

	
Pooled Trust Account
	109

	
Proceeds of Crime Legislation 
	115

	
Responsibility of Lawyers
	109-110

	
Rules
	109-110

	
Savings Institution, selecting 
	114

	
Separate Trust Accounts 
	110, 114

	
Trust funds, def’n of
	109

	Valuable docs, storage of
	19

	Written Retainer Agreement/Ltr.
	28-9


PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBLITY

	Abuse of Process (malicious prosecut.)
	44

	Accountability to the public


(See also L.P.A. Part 3)
	6, 8

	
Report Errors to Client (PCH c.4, R 5, 5.1)
	5

	Accuracy of pleadings
	44

	Admission into the profession
	2

	Admissions re: discipline ctte (b4 hearing)
	14

	Advice re: interpretation of rules/code

Appeal of Decision


(See also L.P.A. Part 5)
	11

16

	Articled Students
	

	
Discipline Ctee. (penalties)
	7

	
Enrollment/Supervision of
	2

	
Juris over articled students
	7

	Authority to act on client’s behalf


Corporate Client
	42

42

	Authority to settle (& limitations on)


Liability


Misapprehension of Instructions


Criminal Matters (Ch. 9 PCH)
	42-4

42-3

43

44

	Bankruptcy/Insolvency of lawyer
	16-7

	Breach of an undertaking (PCH c 13 R 1)
	9

	Canadian Bar Association
	1

	Canons in the Code of Prof. Conduct
	1

	Citation for investigation (R4-13 - 4-16)
	7, 14

	Code of Professional Conduct (CBA)
	1

	Competency (PCH c.3)
	

	
Components of (6)
	4

	
Detection of Incompetence 
	5

	
Discipline
	6

	
Duty to be competent
	4

	
Health & Emotional Problems
	5

	
Investigations into
	2-3

	
Jurisdiction of LS
	7

	
Knowledge and skill (PCH c 3 R 1)
	4

	
Penalties (s.38(5))
	7

	
Practice Review
	3

	
Practice Standards Ctee.
	2-3, 10

	
Quality of Service (PCH c 3 R 3)
	4

	
Standard of Care
	29-30

	Complaints 
	

	
Bringing one: Procedure
	9

	
Confidentiality


Discipline Committee
	9, 15

13

	
Duty to report lawyer (3 circs.)
	9

	
Fee Disputes (outside jurisd.)
	10

	
Initiation of (LS Rule 3-2)
	9

	
Investigation – Procedure
	10

	
Lawyer initiation of – req’d in 3 circs (must report (c.13, R1))

1. Breach of undertaking

2. Shortage of trust funds

3. Any other conduct which raises question re: honesty or trustworthiness as a lawyer
	9

	
Number/Type Received
	9-10

	
Past Misconduct, threatening to report
	9

	
Processing of (LS Rules 3-4 – 3-7)
	10

	
Complainants Review Committee
	13

	
Right to Review decision to take no further action
	10, 13

	Conduct unbecoming a lawyer (s.1)
	21

	Confidentiality (PCH c5 R1)
	15, 62

	Conflicts of interest
	53-62

	
Acting vs former client (PCH c5 R7; c6 R7)
	56-8

	
Acting for both sides of trans (PCH c6 R2, 3, 4, 6.3, 6.4)
	54-5

	
Acting for multiple clients (PCH c6 R3)
	55-6

	
Avoiding conflicts of interest
	53

	
Categories of
	53

	
Eg
	19

	
Gifts to solicitors 
	60

	
Giving ILA
	60-1

	
Intimate rel w/client (PCH c2 R1)
	62

	
Lawyer-client transactions (PCH c7)
	58-60

	
Real Property (Appendix 3)
	55

	
Sources of Law on 
	53-4

	
Unrepresented parties (PCH c4)
	60

	
Who decides on such matters
	54

	Contempt of court (lawyer)
	47

	
Failure to appear in court
	47-8

	
Withdrawal during trial
	48

	Contract, breach of
	28

	Conviction of an offence (of lawyers)
	17

	Costs, ordered against lawyer
	48-50

	Counseling and Advice
	3

	Court, lawyer’s duty to (See Duty; PCH c 8;


Canon 2
	44

	Credentials Committee
	2

	Custodian
	17

	Custody of member’s ppty.
	17

	Detection of Incompetence
	5

	Discipline Committee



(see also L.P.A. Part 4)
	13

	
Admissions re: violations
	14-5

	
Appeal from decision
	16

	
Approach to Complaints 
	6

	
Articled Students (penalties)
	7

	
Breach of financial resp.
	16-7

	
Case Digest – Summaries 
	18-23

	
Citation 
	14

	
Citation – not appealable
	16

	
Conditional admissions
	14-5

	
Conduct Review Subcommittee
	13-4

	
Confid. of requested docs.
	15

	
Conviction for an offense
	17

	
Custodian
	17

	
Custody of member’s ppty.



(see also L.P.A. Part 6)
	17

	
Hearing, service of notice
	15

	
Hearing, procedure
	15

	
Initial Consideration of issue
	13

	
Interim Supsension/Conditions
	14

	
Jurisdiction
	7

	
Medical Exam.(lawyer/student)
	14

	
Objects and Duties
	6

	
Penalties
	15

	
Practice Standards Cmtee.
	14

	
Referrals from (LS Rule 3-14)
	3

	
Pre-Hearing Conference
	15

	
Process


Procedures
	13

15

	
Public notice of decision
	14-5

	
Structure of the Committee
	7

	Discipline Case Digest – Summaries 
	18-23

	Disclosure to public
	15

	Discrimination (gender bias etc)
	63-5

	Dishonesty or untrustworthiness 
	9

	Duty to court, Canon 2 & PCH c. 8
	44

	Duty to Insured (duty to report)
	34

	Duty to report br undertaking (PCH c 13 R 1)
	9

	Ethics Committee
	3

	Evidence and Argument –
	45-47

	False Testimony of Client; PCH c 8, 
	46-47

	Fee Disputes (outside LS Jurisd.)
	10

	Failure to appear in court
	47-8

	Fiduciary duty, breach of
	28, 30

	Financial Responsibility (standards of)
	16-7

	Former Lawyers
	7

	Gifts to solicitors
	60

	Hearing (discipline), notice of
	14

	
Procedure
	15

	
Evidence at
	15

	Health & Emotional Problems
	5

	
Counseling
	3

	
Interlock
	3, 5

	
Lawyer’s Assistance Plan
	3, 5

	Help Available to Lawyers
	3, 5

	Independence of the Legal Profession
	8

	Independent legal advice (ILA), giving
	60-1

	Informal Review by Discipline Ctte (Practice Standards Ctte)
	14

	Interlock
	3, 5

	Insurance for Lawyers (re: Prof. Resp.)
	32-6

	
Annual Aggregate Limit
	33

	
Claims by fam members – not covered
	33

	Confidentiality
	36

	
Coverage of Compulsory policy
	32-3

	
Deductible, Surcharge, Credits
	36

	
Dishonesty/fraud - not covered
	33

	
Excess Liability Insurance
	34

	
How to Report a claim
	35

	
Lawyer’s duty to client (inform of  error/omission)
	35

	
Per Claim Limit ($1M) 
	33

	
Results of Paid Claim
	36

	What Covered
	32-3

	What NOT covered
	33

	When to make/report claims
	34-5

	Who Covered
	32

	
Why Report Unlikely claims?
	34

	Intimate Relationships w/ clients
	62

	Investigation of Complaints
	10

	Jurisdiction of LS
	7

	
Over articled students
	7

	
Over former lawyers
	7

	Knowledge and Skill (adequacy of)


(see also L.P.A. Part 3)
	4

	Law Society of B.C.
	1-3

	
Approach to Complaints
	6

	
Counselling & Advice
	3, 5

	
Credentials Committee 
	2

	
Ethics Committee
	3

	
Jurisdiction
	7

	
Practice Standards Committee
	2, 14

	
Proceeds of crime sub-cmttee.
	50-2

	
Role
	2-3

	
Resources (courses/manuals)
	2

	
Reviewing Conduct (role of)
	6-7

	
Statutory Mandate 
	6

	Lawyer-client transactions
	58-60

	Lawyer – gift to
	60

	Lawyer’s Assistance Program
	3, 5

	Lawyer’s, respect for other
	47

	Liability of Lawyer
	28-36

	
Breach of K
	28

	
Breach of Fiduciary Duty
	28, 30

	
Causation
	30-1

	
Central Trust Co. v. Rafuse  Standard of Care
	29

	Defense to Causation
	30

	Duty of Care
	28-9

	Liability to non-clients
	28, 29

	Limitation Period
	29

	
Negligence
	28-31

	
Proximity
	28

	
Reliance on special skill
	28

	
Scope of Lawyer’s Liability
	29

	
Standard of Care
	29

	Limitation Periods
	

	
Admissions re: violations (14 days pre-hearing)
	14

	
Appeal of Hearing Panel decision (30 days after hearing)
	16

	
Appl to vary/rescind interim suspension (hearing 7 days after appl)
	14

	
Citation, service of (30-90 days pre-hearing)
	14

	
Complainant’s Review of decision to take no further action (30 days)
	13

	
Conditional admissions (14 days pre-hearing)
	14

	
Conduct Review report (lawyer has 30 days to review)
	14

	
Hearing, notice of
	14

	Lawyer’s Negligence (6 years)
	29

	Malicious Prosecution, tort of
	44

	Manufacturing Evidence
	47

	Medical exam. (of lawyer/student)
	14

	Multiple clients
	54-5

	Negligence, of lawyer
	28-31

	Pleadings, accuracy of
	44

	Practice Advisor
	2

	Practice Review (Rule 3-12)
	3

	Practice Standards Committee (Review)
	2, 14

	Privilege (solicitor-client; litigation)
	62

	Proceeds of Crime Legislation
	50-2

	
Identity of client
	51

	
required to report
	51

	
Source of funds
	52

	PCH (LS of BC – governs over Code)
	1

	Professional Conduct Dept – approach to complaints
	6

	Professional Liability (see “liability”)
	28-36

	Public Accountability
	6, 8

	Public notice of disciplinary action 
	14, 15

	Quality of Service
	4

	Referrals to Practice Standards Cmtee.
	2-3, 14

	Reporting another lawyer (PCH c 11, R 15)
	5, 9

	Reporting Errors to client (PCH c 4 R 5, 5.1)
	5

	Representing Multiple Clients
	54-6

	Reply to Law Society (PCH c.13(3))
	11-2

	Review of Decision to take no further action
	13

	Role of the Law Society
	2

	Sources of advice 
	2

	Standard of Care
	29-30

	Standard of Financial Responsibility
	16-7

	Suspension (Interim) (R4-17)
	14

	Taking no Further Action (decision by Law Society – Rule 3-6)
	13-4

	Threatening to report another lawyer
	9

	Trust Funds – shortage of
	9

	uberrimae fide – utmost good faith
	1

	Undertaking, breach
	9

	Unfounded Allegations
	6, 13

	Unrepresented parties
	60

	Withdrawal during trial
	48

	“Without Prejudice” Communications 
	63

	Witness: (lawyer) compellable at disciplinary hearing
	15


Committees:

Credentials ( articling, call & admission, reinstatement, transfer.

Ethics ( policy, guidelines, advice.

Complaints Investigation
( Discipline [Conduct Review Sub if conduct complaint] – LPA s.38 penalties


( Practice Standards – practice review “re-education” – LPA s.27


( no action – Complaints Review.

REAL ESTATE

	Acceleration of Mortgage
	143

	Action on Covenant (Breach of Mortgage)
	143

	Aboriginal Title 
	4, 37, 46-47

	Adjustment Date
	13

	Advising Client re: Conducting Survey
	61, 131

	Aeronautics Act
	37

	Agricultural Land Reserve Act
	38

	Anticipatory Breach see also Tender
	7, 114

	Appointment of a Receiver
	144

	Assumption of Mortgage (PLA, ss.20-22 & 24)
	71-72

	Bank Act
	137

	Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act
	38, 138

	Breach, anticipatory
	7, 114

	Breach, affirm/disaffirm 
	114

	Breach, remedies:
	114-118

	
Against Third Parties (Buyer)
	117-118

	
Anticipatory Breach
	114

	        Claiming the Deposit (Seller)
	115

	        Claiming Return of the Deposit (Buyer)
	116

	
Damages (Seller)
	115-116

	
Damages (Buyer)
	116-118

	
First Election: Affirm/Disaffirm the K of P&S 
	114-115

	
Recision 
	114

	
Rectification
	114

	
Relief from Forfeiture, LEA, s.24 (Buyer)
	115

	
Specific Performance (Seller)
	116 (top left)

	
Specific Performance (Buyer)
	116 (right)

	Builders Liens 
	28, 38, 55, 74, 75, 78

	Buyer Bears Costs
	13

	Buyer Financing
	17

	By-law violations (encroachments)
	18, 59, 131

	Cash in/out statements
	74

	Caveats 
	36

	Certainty of Terms
	111

	Certificate of Pending Litigation 
	36, 116

	Charges against Title
	35-6

	Checklist for Residential Conveyance
	55-59

	Client Instructions, how to obtain 
	28, 76

	Client, Reporting to (initial/interim)
	76, 131

	Clearance cert. when non-res’l vendor (s.116)
	63, 176

	Clearing Title
	133-134

	Commercial Lease Registration (PLA s 5(2))
	3

	Completion Date
	12

	Conditions Precedent 
	8, 9, 10, 113-114

	Conflicts of Interest (PCH C6 and App 3) 
	2, 74, 78, 126

	
Acting for Purchaser and Lender 
	29, 78, 126

	
Acting for Purchaser and Vendor 
	29

	Acting for spouses if marital problems
	3

	
Simple Conveyance 
	29, 126

	Consumer Protection Act
	38, 137

	Contaminated Site Registry
	45

	Conveyancing, steps in
	55-59

	Role of Purchaser’s Lawyer

Role of Vendor’s Lawyer
	55
55

	Corporation Capital Tax Act
	38-39, 138

	Corporations (searches of)
	35

	Cost of Conveyance
	13

	Crime, Proceeds of
	65-66

	Damages see Breach or Remedies
	114-120

	Deemed Undertakings 
	85

	Delivery of Proceeds of Sale
	75

	Deposit, paid in trust to Real Estate Agent
	11, 12

	Deposit, keeping/claiming in case of breach
	115, 116

	Deposit, recovering part where excessive
	115

	Description of Property (LTO)
	11, 32

	Disbursement and Delivery of Funds
	75

	Disclosure Statements
	28

	Distress
	144

	Division of Property (b/w spouses)
	3

	Duplicate Certificate of Title
	34, 55, 141

	Easements (not extinguished by merging dominant 
and servient tenements)
	12, 36, 43

	Election: Affirm’g/Disaffirm’g the K of P&S
	114-115

	Electricity and Gas
	72

	Employment Standards Act
	39, 138

	Encumbrances
	35-37

	
Agreements for Sale, in
	12

	
Canceling, by court order
	43

	
Caveats
	36

	
Certificate of Pending Litigation
	36

	
Easements
	35

	
Family Relations Act s. 63(3) Notice
	28

	
Leases
	3, 37

	
Mortgages (need to inform lender)
	

	
Other encumbrances (from statutes)
	36-46

	
Removal of Encumbrances by Court Order
	43

	
Restrictive Covenants
	35-36

	
Statutory Rights of Way (LTA s. 218 )
	35

	Encroachments (& agreements)
	63, 130

	Enforceability of Purchase Agreement
	111-114

	Enforce’t of Personal Covenant after Order 

       Absolute (Mortgage)
	143

	Environmental issues
	

	
Contaminated Site Registry 
	45, 131

	
Waste Management Act 
	44, 131

	Escheat Act
	37

	Escheatment of Corporate Property 
	35

	Essentiality of Time
	112-113

	Ethical Issues (proceeds of Crime)
	66

	Equitable Mortgages
	141

	Excise Tax Act
	63

	Expropriation 
	37

	Family Relations Act
	39, 56

	Fee Simple (defined)
	36

	Fees, land title (for transfer, registration etc)
	61

	Fees, solicitors’
	76, 78

	Fences (obligation to make/repair) Trespass Act
	44

	Financing, confirm method of
	77

	Fine Print
	12

	First time homebuyers (tax exemption)
	60

	Fish Protection Act
	39

	Foreclosure 
	144

	Forest Act
	39-40

	Forms 
	

	A (registry of transfer)
	1, 57

	
Implied Covenants (LTA s.5)
	59

	
Corp signatures
	59

	
Signing and Attestation (LTA s. 5) 
	59

	B (mortgages)
	1, 57

	C (general instrument, releases/discharges)
	1, 60

	D & E (if more space required)
	60

	       Fees for filing forms
	61

	       For Property Transfer tax (3 forms)
	60

	Fraudulent Conveyance/Preferences Act
	4, 38

	Gas and Electricity
	72

	GST
	61-64

	GST borne by purchaser
	11

	GST Certificates
	63

	GST on deposit
	12

	GST on Land Title Fees (transfers etc.)
	61

	GST on Real Estate Commission
	73

	GST on Property Transfer Tax
	60

	GST rebates
	63-64

	
Rebates
	63-64

	
Representations and Warranties
	62

	
Statement of Adjustment
	74

	
What is taxable?
	29, 61

	
Who collects the tax? (seller, but exemptions apply)
	62

	Heritage Conservation Act
	40

	Highway Act
	40-41

	Holdbacks, general
	74

	Holdbacks (when Purchasing from Non-Rez)
	64-65, 176

	Home Conversion and Leasehold Loan Act
	41

	Homeowner Grant (statement of adjustment)
	71

	Homeowner Protection Act
	41

	Home Purchase Assistance Act
	41

	Homeowner Interest Assistance Act
	41

	Homeowner grants
	71

	Implied Covenants (s.186 LTA)
	59

	In/Out Analysis
	64

	Included items (purchase agreements)
	14

	Income Tax Act, s. 116 (clearance certif. req’d 
where seller is non-resident of Cda)
	64, 176

	Indefeasible Title
	36

	Indemnity (Replacement Cost Endorsement)
	132

	Information to get from client at outset
	28

	Initial Client Interview, issues to look for
	55-56

	Initial / Interim Reports to client
	76-79, 131

	
Checklist 
	78-79

	
Title Opinion 
	77

	Instructions from client (purchaser)
	28, 77

	Insurance Act
	82

	Insurance and the Mortgagee 
	

	
Blended Payment (Interest + principal)
	134

	
Co-Insurance Clause 
	132

	
Insurance Binder
	81-82

	
Interest must be Annual 
	134

	
Lender as an Assignee under the Insurance Policy
	82

	
Lender’s requirement of insurance
	131

	
Replacement Cost Endorsement 
	132

	
Standard Mortgage Clause 
	82, 131-132

	Insurance Binder
	81-82

	Islands Trust Act
	41-42

	Joint Tenancy
	3, 10

	
Severance (PLA ss 18) 
	3

	
Spouses (PLA ss 11-12) –must say joint
	3

	Land Act
	42

	Land (Spouse Protection) Act
	42

	Land Tax Deferment Act
	42

	Law and Equity Act
	112

	Land Title Districts
	32

	Land Title Fees
	61

	Land Title Office
	2, 33

	Land Transfer Form Act
	42

	Lawyer as witness (of collapsed deal)
	111

	Lawyer’s Undertakings, see also Undertakings
	16-17, 84-86 (non-res)

	
	

	Leases registration of 
	3

	
as Encumbrance 
	37

	Legal Assistant, limits on role of
	1

	Liability of lawyer
	29,59,65,74

	       Reporting letter to client (initial/interim)
	76, 131

	Liability of Real Estate Agent
	117

	Liability of Municipalities
	118

	Limitation Periods
	

	
Power or Attorney
	43

	Loss Prevention Summary
	66

	Local Government Act
	42-43

	Manufactured Home Act
	42

	Merging Owner’p: dominant/servient tenements
	43

	Mortgage Brokers Act
	137

	Mortgages
	

	
Acceleration Clauses
	71, 143

	
Action on the Personal Covenants (on B’s default)
	143

	
Acting for Lender and Purchaser
	126

	
Advances 
	133

	

Loan not secured until funds ad' v 
	133

	
Appointment of a Receiver
	144

	
Assumability
	70

	
Assumption (steps taken at stat’t of adjust’t), PLA, 
ss.20-22 & 24
	70-71

	
Assumption and Novation (P assumes M)
	55-56, 135-136

	Bank Act (interest & charges on loan)
	137

	
Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act
	138

	
Blended Payments 
	134

	Borrower’s Relief from Acceleration 
	143

	Brokers (reg and disclosure requirements)
	156

	
Claim 4 possess’n, sale, appoint’t of receiver, costs
	143

	
Clearing Title (of liens etc.) whose duty?
	133-134

	Commitment ltr. sent to lender by lawyer
	130

	
Common Law 
	125

	
Conflicts of Interest 
	126

	Consumer Protection Act
	137

	
Contractual Power of Sale
	143

	
Corporate Capital Tax Act
	138

	
as Contract (PLA ss 20-24)
	125

	
Criminal Rate of Interest (>60%/yr.) 
	136

	
Discharge of V’s Mortgage
	55

	
Distress
	144

	
Early Repayment of  (s.10 Interest Act)          
	135

	
Employment Standards (unpaid wages)
	39, 138

	
Encroachment Agreement 
	131

	
Enforce’t of Personal Covenant after Order 

             Absolute
	143

	
Encumbrances, discharge of
	133

	
Equitable Mortgages (4 types)
	141

	
Final Steps (discharges, title certificate)
	134

	
Foreclosure
	143

	
Instruction ltr. From lendor to lawyer 
	130

	
Insurance 
	81-82, 131

	
Insurance Binder 
	81-82

	
Interest Act Issues 
	134

	

blended payments calc yearly / 1/2 yr
	134

	Interest on arrears
	134

	

Interest must be Annual 
	134

	

Interest Payments blended (Int Act s.6) 
	134

	

Prepay after 5 years
	135

	
Judicial Sale (on B’s default)
	143

	
Loan not secured until funds advanced 
	133

	
LTA Provisions (re terms of mortgage)
	125-126

	
Mortgage Brokers Act
	137

	
Novation (mortgage to new person)
	133-136

	Order Absolute (Enforcement of Covenants after)
	143

	Personal Property Security Act
	144

	Possession
	143

	PLA (M’ees statement if requested)
	137

	PLA, ss. 20-22 and 24 (assumption of Ms)
	71-72

	Priority-First and Second Morts (PLA 28)
	133

	Priority of Registered Mort Holders (s 28)
	133

	Priority of Statutory Liens
	138

	Probs, pitfalls, new devlpmt, disclsr req.
	134

	Receiver, appointment of 
	144

	Redemption
	125-126, 143

	Registrar, refusal to register
	133

	
Registration and Advances 
	133

	
Remedies for Lender
	143-144

	
Reporting ltr. to lender (re search result)
	131

	Searches (LTO, Co, Zoning, Env)
	130-131

	
Second Mortgage
	133

	
Seizure of the Goods/Chattels of a Borrower
	144

	
Simple Conveyances (PCH C6 app 3)
	29, 126

	
Standard Mortgage Clause
	82, 131-132

	
Statement of Adjustment
	71-72

	
Statutory Liens, priority of
	138

	
Strata Property Act
	139

	
Survey (to check for encroachment)
	131

	Terms of  (statutory, standard, express)
	126

	
Title Insurance
	144

	
Workers Compensation Act
	138

	Non-res vendor, lawyer’s undertakings
	63-64

	Non-res vendor, purchasing from
	63, 176

	Norfolk Clauses 
	16, 83

	Obligation to Make/Repair Fences Trespass Act
	44

	Oil
	72

	Parties, Property and Price (3 p’s)
	8

	Payout Statements
	70-71, 137

	Patients Property Act
	43

	Pending Registration
	35

	Personal Property Security Act
	43, 144

	Possession date
	12

	Post-Registration Index Search
	61, 133

	Power of Attorney Act
	43

	Pre-Registration Index Search
	57, 133

	Price
	11

	Priority of statutory liens
	138

	Privity
	125

	Proceeds of Crime Legislation
	65-66

	Professional Responsibility Issues
	

	Acting for lendor/purchaser (PCH R6(10), App. 3)
	78, 126

	Fraudulent Conveyance (refuse to act)
	4

	Lawyer as witness to collapsed deal
	111

	Legal Assistant’s – limit on actions
	1

	Proceeds of crime – breach of undertaking
	66

	Undertakings
	83-86

	Property Condition Disclosure Statements 
	18

	Property Law Act
	3, 43-44

	Property Transfer Tax 
	29, 63, 71

	Purchase Agreements 
	

	Adjustment Date
	13

	Agency Disclosure, deliver brochure
	18

	Amendments
	8

	Anticipatory Breach
	8

	Basic promise contained in
	7

	Buyer Bears Costs
	13

	Buyer Financing
	17

	Completion (i.e. Undertakings)
	16

	Completion Date (and amendments to)
	7, 8, 12

	
Conditions Precedent
	8

	
Conveyancing, first step in 
	7

	
Clear title, limitations on
	13, 17

	
Definition of, 
	7

	Deposit
	11

	
Elements of,
	10-19

	
Enforceability
	111-114

	
Executory Contract, as an
	7

	
Fine print
	13

	
GST
	11

	
Included items (i.e. fixtures)
	14

	Information on the back of the form
	15

	
Insurance
	14

	
Main Elements of (12)
	10-19

	
Minimum Requirements (writing, 3 p’s)
	8

	
Obstacles to fulfilling promises
	7

	
Parties, description of
	10

	
Possession date
	12

	Price, accuracy of (check on K.)
	11

	Property, description of (validation of survey plans)
	11, 56

	Property, Price, Parties (3 p’s)
	8

	Purchaser bears costs
	13

	Real Estate Commission
	15

	Recision
	114

	Rectification
	114

	
Reps and warranties
	15

	Requirement of Writing, s.59(3), LEA
	8, 112

	Risks / insurance
	14, 56

	
Spouses
	8

	
Subject Clauses
	8-9, 113-114

	Removal
	8

	uncertain subject clauses
	9

	subjective subject clauses
	10

	Tenancy, undisclosed
	13

	Time is of the essence
	12, 112-113

	Title Free and Clear
	13, 133-134

	Undertakings
	7, 16,17

	Undisclosed Tenancy
	13

	Ready Willing and Able
	118

	Real Estate Act
	112

	Real Estate Commission
	15, 72

	Real Property Taxes 
	35

	Receiver, appointment of 
	144

	Receiving Instruction
	28, 77

	Reconciling Cash Balance
	74

	Registrable Leases
	3

	Registrar’s right to refuse registration
	133

	Registration, Withdrawal of
	86

	Relief from Forfeiture
	115

	Remedies/Real Estate Litigation
	

	
Anticipatory Breach 
	114

	
Conditions precedent 
	113-114

	
Damages
	117-118

	
Enforceability of Purchase Agreement
	112

	
Formal Req’ts of PK, s.59, LEA
	112

	
Liability of RE Agents
	117

	
Solicitor as Witness (of collapsed deal)
	111

	
Specific Performance
	116

	
Time of the Essence
	112-113

	Remedies – Purchaser’s
	

	
Affirm/Disaffirm the Contract (election)
	114-115

	
Against Third Parties
	117

	
Claiming Return of Deposit 
	116

	
Damages 
	117

	
Recision
	114

	
Rectification
	114

	
Relief from Forfeiture, LEA, s.24
	116

	
Specific Performance 
	116-117

	Remedies – Vendor’s
	

	
Affirm/Disaffirm the Contract (election)
	114-115

	
Claiming the Deposit (where excessive) 
	115

	
Damages 
	116

	
Specific Performance 
	116

	Rents
	72-73

	Reporting ltr. to client, initial and interim
	76-78, 131

	Representations and Warranties
	15

	Requirement of Writing (Purchase Contract)
	8, 111

	Residency, holdbacks when non rez vendor 
	64, 176

	Residential Tenancy Act
	72

	Responsibility, apportion btwn L and client
	77-78

	Restraint Order (proceeds of crime)
	65

	Restrictive Covenants
	43

	Risks
	14

	Searches, corporate
	

	
Conducting a Company Search
	131

	
Corporation Struck from Registry
	35, 56

	
Corporate Vendors
	35

	
Corporate Title Escheating to Crown
	35

	
Encumbrances on Corporate Title
	35

	
Report to Client
	131

	Searches, title
	

	
Checklist
	33

	
Conducting a Search at the LTO
	130

	
Duplicate Indefeasible Title
	34

	Index search (if not computerized)
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